
111 E. COMMERCIAL STREET 
WILLITS, CALIFORNIA 95490 

(707) 459-4601 TEL
(707) 459-1562 FAX

Page 1 of 2 

WILLITS CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA 

DECEMBER 14, 2016  ♦  6:30 P.M.  ♦  COUNCIL CHAMBERS 

1. OPENING MATTERS – a) Call to Order; b) Pledge to Flag; c) Roll Call

2. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS
Council welcomes participation in its meetings. Comments shall be limited to three (3) minutes per person so that everyone
may be given an opportunity to be heard. To expedite matters and avoid repetition, whenever any group of persons wishes
to address the Council on the same subject matter, the Mayor may request that a spokesperson be chosen by the group.
This item is limited to matters under the jurisdiction of the City Council which are not on the posted agenda. Public criticism
of the City Council, Commission, Boards and Agencies will not be prohibited. No action shall be taken.

3. PUBLIC MATTERS
a. Adopt Resolution Declaring Results of General Municipal Election Held on November 8, 2016
b. Special Presentations

– Brief Recess and Reception –
c. Swearing-In of Newly Elected and Re-elected Councilmembers
d. Nomination and Appointment of Mayor
e. Nomination and Appointment of Vice Mayor

4. CONSENT CALENDAR
Matters listed under the Consent Calendar are considered to be routine by the City Council and will be enacted by a
single motion and roll call vote by the City Council. Items may be removed from the Consent Calendar upon request of a
Councilmember and acted upon separately by the City Council.

The following items are recommended for approval, as follows:
a. City Council Minutes:
 November 9, 2016
 December 6, 2016 Special Meeting

b. Disbursements Journal(s):
 Warrant Nos. 29535-29540, Totaling $28,480.24
 Warrant Nos. 29541-29604, Totaling $128,844.29

c. Resolution Authorizing Change of Authorized Signatures for the City of Willits Checking
Account Held at Savings Bank of Mendocino County

d. Resolution Authorizing Certain City Staff to Transfer Funds Between the Local Agency
Investment Fund and Savings Bank of Mendocino County

e. Agreement with Mendocino County Sheriff’s Office for Animal Control Patrol Services
f. Letter Supporting EDFC’s Application for New Loan Funds from the Intermediary Relending

5. INFORMATIONAL REPORTS
Matters that do no require action by the City Council but are of public interest.
a. Building Inspection Activity Report(s) – November 2016
b. Business License Activity Report(s) – November 2016

6. RIGHT TO APPEAL
Persons who are dissatisfied with the decisions of the City Council may have the right to a review of that decision by a
court. The City has adopted Section 1094.6 of the Code of Civil Procedure, which generally limits to 90 days the time within
which the decisions of the City boards and agencies may be judicially challenged.



Willits City Council Agenda – December 14, 2016  Page 2 of 2 

7. COMMISSIONS, AGENCIES AND AUTHORITIES 
The Willits City Council meets concurrently as the City of Willits Planning Commission and City of Willits Successor Agency.  

 
8. CITY MANAGER REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

a. Discussion and Possible Action to Approve Travel Request for Mayor, New Council 
Members, and City Manager to Attend the New Mayors and Council Members Academy 
through the League of California Cities in Sacramento on January 18-20, 2017 

b. Verbal Reports – No Action 
 

9. DEPARTMENT RECOMMENDATIONS 
a. Administration (City Clerk, Finance, Human Resources, Legal) 
b. Community Development (Planning, Building, Code Enforcement) 
c. Public Safety 
d. Public Works & Engineering (including Water and Wastewater Systems) 

 
10. CITY COUNCIL AND COMMITTEE REPORTS 

a. Mendocino Council of Governments (MCOG) 
b. Local Agency Formation Commission (LAFCO) 
c. Mendocino Transit Authority (MTA) 
d. Mendocino Solid Waste Management Authority-Joint Powers Authority (MSWMA-JPA) 
e. League of California Cities 
f. Water & Wastewater Systems Committee 
g. Revit-ED Committee 
h. Finance Committee 
i. Ad Hoc Committees 
j. Other Committee Reports 
 Economic Development and Financing Corporation (EDFC) 
 Museum Advisory Board 

 
11. COUNCIL MEMBER REPORTS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

 
12. ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES 

 
13. GOOD & WELFARE 

 
14. CLOSED SESSION NOTICE 

 
15. ADJOURNMENT 

 
I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California that the foregoing agenda was 
posted on the bulletin board at the main entrance of the City of Willits City Hall, located at 111 East Commercial 
Street, Willits, California, not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting set forth on this agenda. 
 
Dated this 9th day of December, 2016. 
Cathy Moorhead, City Clerk 



 Item No. 3a 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2016 

 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY REPORT 
 

To:   Honorable Mayor and Council Members 

From:  Cathy Moorhead, City Clerk 

Agenda Title:  ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION DECLARING RESULTS OF THE GENERAL MUNICIPAL 
ELECTION HELD ON NOVEMBER 8, 2016 

Type:  Presentation    Consent    Regular Agenda    Public Hearing    Urgent   Time: 5 min. 

Summary of Request:  As required by the laws of the State of California, which regulate municipal 
elections in cities, a resolution reciting the fact of the General Municipal Election, held on November 8, 
2016, and declaring the results must be adopted by the City Council. Attached to the proposed resolution is 
the Certificate of County Clerk to Result of the Canvass of the Statewide General Election Held on 
November 8, 2016 (“Exhibit A”), which is the official statement of votes cast. Once adopted, a certified copy 
of the resolution will be sent to Susan Ranochak, Assessor-County Clerk-Recorder, for the County’s 
records. 

 

Recommended Action:  Adopt resolution reciting the fact of the General Municipal Election, held on 
November 8, 2016, declaring the result and such other matters as provided by law. 

 

Alternative(s):  None recommended. 
 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A  

Personnel Impact:  N/A 

Reviewed by:     City Manager    City Attorney    Finance Director    Human Resources    Risk 
 

Council Action:    Approved    Denied    Other: ________________________________________ 

Records:  Agreement    Resolution #_________    Ordinance #_________    Other _________ 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-____ 
 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLITS RECITING THE 
FACT OF THE GENERAL MUNICIPAL ELECTION, HELD ON NOVEMBER 4, 2014, 
DECLARING THE RESULT AND SUCH OTHER MATTERS AS PROVIDED BY LAW 
 

WHEREAS, a General Municipal Election was held and conducted in the City of 
Willits, California, on Tuesday, November 8, 2016, as required by the laws of the State 
of California; and 
 

WHEREAS, notice of the election was given in time, form and manner as 
prescribed by State law; voting precincts were properly established; and in all respects 
the election was held and conducted and the votes were cast, received and canvassed 
and the returns made and declared in time, form and manner as required by the 
provisions of the Elections Code of the State of California for the holding of elections in 
general law cities; and 
 

WHEREAS, consolidated voting precincts were established in said City for the 
purpose of holding said election, and that said precincts are described in Exhibit “A” 
attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference; and 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of 
Willits, California, does hereby declare and determine the following: 
 

The Mendocino County Assessor-County Clerk-Recorder canvassed the returns 
of the election and has certified the results to this City Council, the results are received, 
attached and made a part hereof as “Exhibit A”; and 

 
The City Council finds as a result of said canvass, the number of votes cast, the 

names of the persons voted for, and other matters as required by law to be as hereinafter 
stated; and 

 
Madge Strong was elected as a member of the Willits City Council for the full 

term of four years; and 
 

Gerry Gonzalez was elected as a member of the Willits City Council for the full 
term of four years: and 

 
Saprina Rodriguez was elected as a member of the Willits City Council for the full 

term of four years. 
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Clerk shall enter on the records of the 
City Council of the City, a statement of the result of the election, showing:  (1) The whole 
number of ballots cast in the City; (2) The names of the persons voted for; (3) For what 
office each person was voted for; and (4) The number of votes given at each precinct to 
each person; and 

 
The City Clerk shall immediately make and deliver to each of the persons so 

elected a Certificate of Election signed by the City Clerk and authenticated; that the City 
Manager shall administer to each person elected the Oath of Office prescribed in the 
Constitution of the State of California and shall have them subscribe to it and file it in the 
office of the City Clerk. Each and all of the persons so elected shall then be inducted into 
the respective office to which they have been elected; and 



 
The City Clerk shall certify to the passage and adoption of this resolution and 

enter it into the book of original resolutions. 
 

The above and foregoing Resolution was introduced by Councilmember_______ 
seconded by Councilmember ________, and passed and adopted at a regular meeting 
of the City Council of the City of Willits, held on the 14th day of December, 2016, by the 
following vote: 

 
AYES:   
NOES:  
ABSENT:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
__________________________ 

__________________________ 
Mayor 
City Council of the City of Willits 

CATHY MOORHEAD, City Clerk 
(SEAL) 



SUSAN M. RANOCHAK 

ASSESSOR · 
COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER 

REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 

COMMISSIONER OF 
CIVIL MARRIAGES 

December 5, 2016 

Cathy Sanders, City Clerk 
City of Willits 
111 E. Commercial St. 
Willits, CA 95490 

Dear Cathy: 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO , 

OFFICE OF ASSESSOR-COUNTY CLERK-RECORDER 
501 LOW GAP ROAD, RM. 1020 

UKIAH, CALIFORNIA 95482 
E-MAIL: acr@co.mendocino.ca.us 

ASSESSOR 
(707) 234-6800 

ASSESSOR FAX: (707) 463-6597 

KATRINA BARTOLOMIE 
ASSISTANT REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 

ASSISTANT CLERK RECORDER 
(707) 234-6819 

County Clerk: (707) 234-6822 
Recorder: (707) 234-6823 

CLERK-RECORDER FAX: (707) 463-4257 

Enclosed please find the Certificate of County Clerk to Result of the Canvass and Statement of 
Votes Cast for the Presidential General Election held on Tuesday, November 8, 2016. 

Please feel free to contact this office if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 
SUSAN M. RANOCHAK 
Assessor-County Clerk-Recorder 

Katrina Bartolomie 
Assistant Registrar of Voters 

Enc. 



CERTIFICATE OF COUNTY CLERK TO RESULT OF THE CANVASS 

OF THE PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL ELECTION 

HELD ON NOVEMBER 8, 2016 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
)SS 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO ) 

I, SUSAN M. RANOCHAK, County Clerk of said County, do hereby certify that I did canvass the 

returns of the votes cast in the PRESIDENTIAL GENERAL Election held TUESDAY, NOVEMBER 8, 

2016, in the COUNTY OF MENDOCINO, CITY OF WILLITS, and that the Statement of the Votes 

Cast, to which this certificate is attached, shows the whole number of votes cast in each of the 

respective consolidated precincts therein, and that the totals of the respective columns and the 

totals as shown for each candidate are full, true and correct. 

WITNESS MY HAND AND OFFICIAL SEAL this 1st day of December, 2016. 

~~ ~~ na __ _ 
~AK 

Assessor-County Clerk-Recorder 



STATEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date: 12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO Time: 13:59:53 
Page:l of20 

NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 
CITY OF WILLITS 

TURNOUT WilLITS COUNCIL MBR 

N z 
0 

N 0 w 
:i ;,... w 

0 0 ~ 
i:2 ~ z '"' z w ~ < 

"" 0 0 p 0 
B ~ 0 ~ "' 

~ i 
C ~ 0 :i ::.: 

:, " "' < ~ 

~ ;q 0 w 0 a:! < u 0 u ~ ~ w E 0 a:! :> :> "' ~ < u 
1 ~ " 0 ~ :i '"' '"' ~ E ~ ~ '"' " w ~ 

~ u ~ ~ ~ "' 0 a:! i'o 
Jurisdiction Wide 

100001-ANTONI LANE 
Polling 500 103 20.60% - - - - - -

VBM 500 239 47.80% - - - - - -
Total 500 342 68.40% - - - - - - -

100002-FORSYTHE CREEK 
Polling 749 178 23.77% - - - - - -
VBM 749 382 51.00% - - - - - -
Total 749 560 74.77% - - - - - - -

100003-MESA 
Polling 769 208 27.05% - - - - - -
VBM 769 371 48.24% - - - - - - -
Total 769 579 75.29% - - - - - - -

100004-FISHER LAKE 
Polling 753 219 29.08% - - - - - - -
VBM 753 340 45.15% - - - - - -
Total 753 559 74.24% - - - - - -

100005-DEERWOOD 
Polling 333 79 23.72% - - - - - -
VBM 333 202 60.66% - - - - - -

Total 333 281 84.38% - - - - - - -
100006-ROGINA SOUTH 

Polling 561 120 21.39% - - - - - - -
VBM 561 321 57.22% - - - - - -

Total 561 441 78.61 % - - - - - -
100007-UKIAH NORTH 

Polling 360 83 23.06% - - - - - -
VBM 360 185 51.39% - - - - - -
Total 360 268 74.44% - - - - - - -

100008-FERN CANYON 
Polling 804 168 20.90% - - - - - - -

VBM 804 361 44.90% - - - - - - -
Total 804 529 65.80% - - - - - - -

100009-POWER HOUSE 
Polling 713 199 27.91 % - - - - - - -
VBM 7 13 354 49.65% - - - - - -

Total 713 553 77.56% - - - - - -
100500-FORKS 

Polling 375 78 20.80% - - - - - -
VBM 375 184 49.07% - - - - - - -
Total 375 262 69.87% - - - - - - -

200001-0AK MANOR 
Polling 383 11 9 31.07% - - - - - - -

VBM 383 158 41.25% - - - - - - -
Total 383 277 72.32% - - - - - - -

200003-SOUTH MAIN 
Polling 994 277 27.87% - - - - - -
VBM 994 469 47.18% - - - - - -
Total 994 746 75.05% - - - - - -

200004-NORTH SCHOOL 
Polling 899 190 2 1.13% - - - - - - -
VBM 899 442 49.17% - - - - - - -
Total 899 632 70.30% - - - - - - -

300001-CLOVER 



STATEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date: 12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 
Time: 13:59:53 

Page:2 of20 
NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 

CITY OF WILLITS 
TURNOUT WII.l..ITS COUNCIL MBR 

N z 
N 

0 
w 0 
::i >- w 0 0:: 0 Pl 0:: z ..-l z w 0 <( 

.,,, 0 C. p ,... C. 
.!l i: 0 0:: Cl) 

i ~ 
C 0:: 0 ::i ~ 

~ :i = Cl) <( C. i:i:i 0:: 
"' 0 w <( 
u 0 0 u ~ 0:: w 

:> E :> "' 
0 <( u i:i:i 

"' ~ " C. 0:: ::i ..-l cii 
.,,, 

~ s ~ ~ d ~ 23 w 0:: 
ts" c2 ~ Cl) 0 i:i:i i:i:i 

Polling 872 243 27.87% - - - - - - -
VBM 872 393 45.07% - - - - - - -
Total 872 636 72.94% - - - - - - -

300002-BUCKEYE 
Polling 925 238 25.73% - - - - - - -

VBM 925 427 46.16% - - - - - - -
Total 925 665 71.89% - - - - - - -

300003-W ALKER 
Polling 734 166 22.62% - - - - - - -
VBM 734 312 42.51 % - - - - - - -
Total 734 478 65.12% - - - - - - -

300004-BERRY CREEK 
Polling 586 186 31.74% - - - - - -

VBM 586 239 40.78% - - - - - -
Total 586 425 72.53% - - - - - -

300005-LAKEWOOD 
Polling 652 173 26.53% - - - - - -
VBM 652 301 46.17% - - - - - -

Total 652 474 72.70% - - - - - - -

300006-REDWOOD 
Polling 792 225 28.41% 792 225 94 94 134 75 111 
VBM 792 337 42.55% 792 337 156 158 207 108 141 
Total 792 562 70.96% 792 562 250 252 341 183 252 

300007-BAECHTEL 
Polling 881 185 21.00% 881 185 67 62 107 54 69 
VBM 881 364 41.32% 881 364 144 154 205 114 109 
Total 881 549 62.32% 881 549 211 216 312 168 178 

300008-LONG VALLEY 
Polling 931 273 29.32% - - - - - - -

VBM 931 355 38.13% - - - - - - -
Total 931 628 67.45% - - - - - -

400001-CLEONE 
Polling 790 167 21.14% - - - - - -
VBM 790 444 56.20% - - - - - -
Total 790 611 77.34% - - - - - -

400002-PUDDING CREEK 
Polling 426 93 21.83% - - - - - - -

VBM 426 260 61.03% - - - - - - -

Total 426 353 82.86% - - - - - - -

400003-HARE CREEK 
Polling 313 64 20.45% - - - - - - -
VBM 313 168 53.67% - - - - - - -

Total 313 232 74.12% - - - - - - -

400004-WOODLAND 
Polling 1020 245 24.02% - - - - - - -

VBM 1020 491 48.14% - - - - - - -

Total 1020 736 72.16% - - - - - - -

400005-TURNER 
Polling 989 202 20.42% - - - - - - -

VBM 989 567 57.33% - - - - - - -

Total 989 769 77.76% - - - - - - -

400006-RUSSIAN GULCH 
Polling 425 110 25.88% - - - - - - -

VBM 425 254 59.76% - - - - - - -



ST A TEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date: 12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 
Time: 13:59:53 

Page:3 of20 
NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 

CITY OF WILLITS 
TURNOUT WILLITS COUNCIL MBR 

N z 
N 

0 
~ 

0 
::i >- ~ 0 ~ 0 Pl ~ z '""' z ~ 0 ..,: 

.,,, 0 Q p '"' 
Q 

B ~ 0 ~ 
[/J 

~ t C: ~ 0 ::i ~ 

~ " 
:, [/J ..,: Q ~ ~ 
0 ~ ..,: 

0 u 0 0 u ~ ~ ~ E 0 ~ :> 

~ 
:> "' Q ~ ..,: u 

~ " ~ ::i '""' oil oi E ~ 
~ g ~ "' ~ .::: ;;; f;l ~ 

Total 425 364 85.65% - - - - - - -
400007-JUG HANDLE CREEK 

Polling 301 86 28.57% - - - - - -

VBM 301 161 53.49% - - - - - -
Total 301 247 82.06% - - - - - - -

500001-SURFWOOD 
Polling 250 54 21.60% - - - - - -

VBM 250 149 59.60% - - - - - -

Total 250 203 81.20% - - - - - -

500002-SCHOOLHOUSE 
Polling 510 182 35.69% - - - - - - -
VBM 510 247 48.43% - - - - - - -
Total 510 429 84.12% - - - - - - -

500003-COMPTCHE 
Polling 313 107 34.19% - - - - - - -

VBM 313 160 51.12% - - - - - - -
Total 313 267 85.30% - - - - - - -

500004-ALBION RIDGE 
Polling 721 173 23.99% - - - - - - -

VBM 721 402 55.76% - - - - - - -

Total 721 575 79.75% - - - - - - -
500005-BEAR WALLOW 

Polling 1019 350 34.35% - - - - - - -
VBM 1019 441 43.28% - - - - - - -
Total 1019 791 77.63% - - - - - - -

500006-EUREKA HILL 
Polling 340 98 28.82% - - - - - - -
VBM 340 140 41.18% - - - - - - -
Total 340 238 70.00% - - - - - - -

500007-ROSEMAN 
Polling 734 200 27.25% - - - - - - -

VBM 734 404 55.04% - - - - - - -

Total 734 604 82.29% - - - - - - -

500008-GUALALA 
Polling 483 140 28.99% - - - - - - -

VBM 483 227 47.00% - - - - - - -

Total 483 367 75.98% - - - - - - -

500009-WEST SANEL 
Polling 280 55 19.64% - - - - - - -

VBM 280 169 60.36% - - - - - - -

Total 280 224 80.00% - - - - - - -
999102-SPORTSMAN CREEK 

Polling 130 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 130 102 78.46% - - - - - - -
Total 130 102 78.46% - - - - - - -

999103-WEST POTTER 
Polling 188 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 188 161 85.64% - - - - - - -
Total 188 161 85.64% - - - - - - -

999104-MEWHINNEY CREEK 
Polling 174 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 174 131 75.29% - - - - - - -
Total 174 131 75.29% - - - - - - -

999105-RNERSIDE 



STATEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date:12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 
Time: 13:59:53 

Page:4 of20 
NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 

CITY OF WILLITS 
TURNOUT WlllITS COUNCIL MBR 

N z 
N 

0 
~ 

c:> 
::i ;,.. 

~ c:> P:: c:> Pl P:: z -l z ~ ~ 
<: 

"O 0 0 
? 0 

~ ~ 0 P:: Cl1 

~ i 
C P:: 0 ::i ~ 

:i = Cl1 <: P:: 
~ 0 ~ 0 a:) <: 0 u 0 u z P:: ~ > E > c:> Pl <: u a:) 

"' "' 0 oi, "O ~ ~ " ~ P:: ::i -l 

~ (~ 
E ~ <: ~ P:: -l 

~ ci1 ~ Cl1 c:> a:) iii 
Polling 155 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 155 109 70.32% - - - - - - -
Total 155 109 70.32% - - - - - - -

999106-BAKERS CREEK 
Polling 131 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 131 103 78.63% - - - - - - -
Total 131 103 78.63% - - - - - - -

999107-RIDGEVIEW 
Polling 17 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 17 10 58.82% - - - - - -

Total 17 10 58.82% - - - - - -
999108-REDWOOD VALLEY 

Polling 222 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 222 148 66.67% - - - - - -

Total 222 148 66.67% - - - - - -
999109-LOOKOUT 

Polling 23 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 23 15 65.22% - - - - - - -
Total 23 15 65.22% - - - - - - -

999110-GRANDVIEW 
Polling 168 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 168 131 77.98% - - - - - -

Total 168 131 77.98% - - - - - -
999111-RIVERS EDGE 

Polling 177 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 177 139 78.53% - - - - - -
Total 177 139 78.53% - - - - - -

999112-BLACK BART 
Polling 174 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 174 137 78.74% - - - - - -

Total 174 137 78.74% - - - - - - -
999113-CENTRAL A VENUE 

Polling 260 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 260 179 68.85% - - - - - -

Total 260 179 68.85% - - - - - - -

999114-GRANITE 
Polling 39 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 39 25 64.10% - - - - - -

Total 39 25 64.10% - - - - - - -
999115-ELDRIDGE CREEK 

Polling 88 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 88 64 72.73% - - - - - -
Total 88 64 72.73% - - - - - - -

999116-WESTERN HILLS 
Polling 198 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 198 118 59.60% - - - - - -

Total 198 118 59.60% - - - - - -

999117-MARlNA 
Polling 103 0 0.00% - - - - -
VBM 103 91 88.35% - - - - -
Total 103 91 88.35% - - - - - - -

999118-LAKEVIEW 
Polling 13 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 13 12 92.31 % - - - - - - -



STATEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date: 12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 
Time: 13:59:53 

Page:5 of20 
NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 

CITY OF WILLITS I 

TURNOUT WIILITS COUNCIL MBR 

N z 
t;:l 

0 
0 

::i >-
0 0 ~ ~ 

;:;a ~ z -l z ~ ~ < 
"O 0 Q 

~ 
Q 

~ ~ 0 ~ 
Cl') 

~ "' ~ 0 ::i :.:: 
,; ;5 t ::, Cl') < Q ~ ~ 

"' 0 ~ < 0 u 0 0 u z ~ ~ " 0 ~ > "' 
.... > "' Q ;:;a < u -l co "O ~ ~ 

.., 
"' ~ ::i 

c:l ~ s ~ < [';J ~ g ~ ,:,! ~ "' "' Total 13 12 92.31% - - - - - - -
999119-NORTH STATE 

Polling 7 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 7 7 100.00% - - - - - -

Total 7 7 100.00% - - - - - -
999 I 20-CREEKBRIDGE 

Polling 206 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 206 156 75.73% - - - - - - -
Total 206 156 75.73% - - - - - - -

999121-LOVERS LANE 
Polling 69 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 69 43 62.32% - - - - - -
Total 69 43 62.32% - - - - - - -

999122-ALEXANDER 
Polling 5 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 5 4 80.00% - - - - - - -

Total 5 4 80.00% - - - - - - -
999124-ZINFANDEL 

Polling 178 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 178 152 85.39% - - - - - - -
Total 178 152 85.39% - - - - - -

999125-MILL CREEK 
Polling 35 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 35 30 85.71% - - - - - - -
Total 35 30 85.71% - - - - - - -

999126-WAUGH 
Polling 179 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 179 JOO 55.87% - - - - - - -
Total 179 100 55.87% - - - - - - -

999127-FA WNWOOD 
Polling 57 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 57 68 119.30% - - - - - -
Total 57 68 119.30% - - - - - -

999 I 28-RIVER 
Polling 166 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 166 121 72.89% - - - - - - -

Total 166 121 72.89% - - - - - - -

999129-HASTINGS 
Polling 13 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 13 6 46.15% - - - - - - -

Total 13 6 46.15% - - - - - - -
999130-VINEY ARD VIEW 

Polling 0 0 - - - - - - -

VBM 0 0 - - - - - - -

Total 0 0 - - - - - - - -

999131-MCNEAR 
Polling 35 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 35 27 77.14% - - - - - - -

Total 35 27 77.14% - - - - - - -

999132-MILANI 
Polling 0 0 - - - - - - - -

VBM 0 0 - - - - - - - -

Total 0 0 - - - - - - - -
999133-COYOTE DAM 



STATEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date: 12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO Time: 13:59:53 
Page:6 of20 

NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 
CITY OF WILLITS 

TURNOUT WIU,ITS COUNCIL MBR 

N z 
N 

0 
w 0 
::, >-

0 0 .i:: w 
~ .i:: z ....:i z w 0 <( 

"0 0 Cl 
\' E-- Cl 

" ~ 0 .i:: "' 
i ~ 

c .i:: 0 ::, :><: 
'5 = "' .i:: "' 0 <( Cl i:Q 

<( "' 0 w 
~ 0 u 0 u .i:: w > E > "' 

0 <( u i:Q 

"' 

~ ,,; "0 ~ ,,; " ~ .i:: ::, ....:i 

~ j ~ 
E § .i:: d 

~ ~ "' i:Q i:Q 

Polling 2 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 2 2 100.00% - - - - - - -
Total 2 2 100.00% - - - - - - -

999134-HOWARD CREEK 
Polling 162 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 162 106 65.43% - - - - - -
Total 162 106 65.43% - - - - - -

999135-COW MOUNTAIN 
Polling 15 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 15 13 86.67% - - - - - -
Total 15 13 86.67% - - - - - -

999136-MORRISON CREEK 
Polling 0 0 - - - - - - -
VBM 0 0 - - - - - - -
Total 0 0 - - - - - - - -

999137-SULPHUR CREEK 
Polling 8 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 8 4 50.00% - - - - - -
Total 8 4 50.00% - - - - - - -

999138-RIDGE ROAD 
Polling 4 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 4 4 100.00% - - - - - -
Total 4 4 100.00% - - - - - -

999139-PLANT ROAD 
Polling 0 0 - - - - - -
VBM 0 0 - - - - - - -
Total 0 0 - - - - - -

999140-VINEYARD OAKS 
Polling 86 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 86 72 83.72% - - - - - - -
Total 86 72 83.72% - - - - - - -

999141-COLONY 
Polling 245 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 245 184 75.10% - - - - - - -

Total 245 184 75.10% - - - - - - -
999142-RIVERBANK 

Polling 0 0 - - - - - - -
VBM 0 0 - - - - - -
Total 0 0 - - - - - - -

999143-WEST FORK 
Polling 0 0 - - - - - -
VBM 0 0 - - - - - - -
Total 0 0 - - - - - - -

999144-NORGARD SOUTH 
Polling 10 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM lO 7 70.00% - - - - - -
Total lO 7 70.00% - - - - - -

999145-AIRPORT SOUTH 
Polling 0 0 - - - - - - -
VBM 0 0 - - - - - - - -
Total 0 0 - - - - - - -

999146-MFP 
Polling 0 0 - - - - - - - -

VBM 0 0 - - - - - - - -



STATEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date:12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 
Time: 13:59:53 

Page:7 of20 
NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 

" CITY OF WILLITS 
TURNOUT WILLITS COUNCIL MBR 

N z 
~ 

0 
0 

~ >, 
I.ti 0 i:.: 0 P2 i:.: z ..-l z I.ti 0 <I'. 

"" 0 0 p f-; 0 
.!l ~ 0 i:.: Cll 

~ ~ C ~ 0 ~ 
:,,: 

~ '5 = Cll <I'. iXI i:.: 
"' ~ 0 I.ti 0 <I'. 0 u 0 u z i:.: I.ti 

> E > "' 
0 P2 <I'. u iXI 

"' ~ 
<) 0 i:.: ~ ..-l cii "" "' s ~ 

c.. ..-l 
~ lj ~ ~ I.ti ~ a:i !f ~ 0 

Total 0 0 - - - - - - - -
999147-MA VERICK 

Polling 2 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 2 2 100.00% - - - - - - -
Total 2 2 100.00% - - - - - - -

999148-EL DORADO 
Polling 215 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 215 190 88.37% - - - - - - -
Total 215 190 88.37% - - - - - - -

999149-MASONITE MILL 
Polling 0 0 - - - - - - - -
VBM 0 0 - - - - - - -

Total 0 0 - - - - - - -

999150-APPOLINARIS 
Polling 139 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 139 109 78.42% - - - - - - -
Total 139 109 78.42% - - - - - - -

999151-NICOLL 
Polling 11 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM II s 45.45% - - - - - - -
Total 11 s 45.45% - - - - - - -

99920 I-AIRPORT 
Polling 4 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 4 I 25.00% - - - - - - -

Total 4 I 25.00% - - - - - - -
999202-FOOTHILL 

Polling 258 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 258 228 88.37% - - - - - - -

Total 258 228 88.37% - - - - - - -

999203-MENDOCINO PLACE 
Polling 215 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 215 177 82.33% - - - - - - -
Total 215 177 82.33% - - - - - - -

999204-BEACON SOUTH 
Polling 246 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 246 182 73.98% - - - - - - -
Total 246 182 73.98% - - - - - - -

999205-W ASHINGTON 
Polling 470 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 470 349 74.26% - - - - - - -
Total 470 349 74.26% - - - - - -

999206-COOPER 
Polling 245 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 245 ISi 61.63% - - - - - - -
Total 245 ISi 61.63% - - - - - - -

999207-MARLENE 
Polling 194 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 194 134 69.07% - - - - - - -
Total 194 134 69.07% - - - - - - -

999208-CHERR Y 
Polling 273 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 273 165 60.44% - - - - - - -

Total 273 165 60.44% - - - - - - -

999209-GOBBI 



STATEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date: 12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 
Time: 13:59:53 

Page:8 of20 
NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 

CITY OF WILLITS 
TURNOUT WilLITS COUNCIL MBR 

N z 
N 

0 
w 0 
:i >-

0 0 " 
w 

ii2 " z ..-l z w ~ < 
'Cl 0 Cl 

? Cl 
.!l ~ 0 " 

(/) 

~ ~ 
C: " 0 :i ~ 

'5 " (/) < " ~ 0 w Cl i:Q < 0 u 0 0 u z " w > E > "' 
0 ii2 < u i:Q 

cl 1 ~ ~ 
<Ll Cl ~ " :i ..-l s ~ ..-l 

c:l c:l < w " iii u ~ ~ (/) 0 i:Q 
Polling 124 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 124 89 71.77% - - - - - -
Total 124 89 71.77% - - - - - -

999210-TANDY 
Polling 0 0 - - - - - -
VBM 0 0 - - - - - -
Total 0 0 - - - - - -

999211-0RCHARD 
Polling 206 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 206 148 71.84% - - - - - - -
Total 206 148 71.84% - - - - - - -

999212-LESLIE 
Polling 167 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 167 122 73.05% - - - - - - -
Total 167 122 73.05% - - - - - - -

999213-EL RIO 
Polling 242 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 242 184 76.03% - - - - - - -
Total 242 184 76.03% - - - - - - -

999214-SEMINARY 
Polling 176 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 176 146 82.95% - - - - - -
Total 176 146 82.95% - - - - - -

999215-STANDLEY 
Polling 217 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 217 186 85.71% - - - - - - -

Total 217 186 85.71% - - - - - - -

999216-GROVE 
Polling 466 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 466 389 83.48% - - - - - - -
Total 466 389 83.48% - - - - - - -

999217-PINE 
Polling 91 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 91 74 81.32% - - - - - - -
Total 91 74 81.32% - - - - - - -

999218-FREIT AS 
Polling 239 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 239 187 78.24% - - - - - -
Total 239 187 78.24% - - - - - -

999219-NORTH MAIN 
Polling 243 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 243 157 64.61% - - - - - - -

Total 243 157 64.61% - - - - - -

999220-W ALNUT 
Polling 202 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 202 167 82.67% - - - - - - -
Total 202 167 82.67% - - - - - - -

999221-MCDONALDS 
Polling 0 0 - - - - - - - -
VBM 0 0 - - - - - - - -

Total 0 0 - - - - - - - -

999222-HENRY 
Polling 181 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 181 148 81.77% - - - - - - -



ST A TEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date: 12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO Time: 13:59:53 
Page:9 of20 

NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 
CITY OF WILLITS 

TURNOUT WILLITS COUNCIL MBR 

N z 
N 

0 
Lil 0 
::i ;;.. 

Lil 
0 0 i:x: ..-l z ~ i:x: z <( Lil ~ "O 0 Cl 

~ 
Cl 

B ~ 0 i:x: C/J 

"' i'.: C i:x: 0 ::i ~ 
tl '5 = C/J <( al i:x: 

~ ~ 0 Lil Cl <( 0 u 0 u § i:x: Lil > E > "' 
0 ;;i u al 

"' ?! " Cl ::i ..-l 00 "O ?ii ~ 

l3 s ~ ..-l 
~ ~ ~ ~ ;;; ~ ~ a5 

Total 181 148 81.77% - - - - - - -

999223-PARK 
Polling 235 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 235 192 81.70% - - - - - -
Total 235 192 81.70% - - - - - - -

999224-AIRPORT EAST 
Polling 0 0 - - - - - - -

VBM 0 0 - - - - - -

Total 0 0 - - - - - - -
999225-SIDNIE 

Polling 82 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 82 50 60.98% - - - - - - -
Total 82 50 60.98% - - - - - - -

999226-CARLETON 
Polling 141 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 141 98 69.50% - - - - - -
Total 141 98 69.50% - - - - - -

999227-VINEWOOD 
Polling 151 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 151 116 76.82% - - - - - - -

Total 151 116 76.82% - - - - - - -
999228-MAGNOLIA 

Polling 139 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 139 104 74.82% - - - - - -

Total 139 104 74.82% - - - - - - -
999229-DONNER 

Polling 254 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 254 185 72.83% - - - - - - -
Total 254 185 72.83% - - - - - - -

999230-EMPIRE GARDENS 
Polling 160 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 160 109 68.13% - - - - - - -

Total 160 109 68.13% - - - - - - -
999231-HIGH SCHOOL 

Polling 304 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 304 247 81.25% - - - - - - -
Total 304 247 81.25% - - - - - - -

999232-DOOLIN CREEK 
Polling 239 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 239 176 73.64% - - - - - - -
Total 239 176 73.64% - - - - - - -

999233-TOKA Y 
Polling 162 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 162 145 89.51 % - - - - - -
Total 162 145 89.51 % - - - - - - -

999234-LA WS 
Polling 208 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 208 120 57.69% - - - - - - -
Total 208 120 57.69% - - - - - - -

999235-MENDOCINO WEST 
Polling I 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM I I 100.00% - - - - - - -

Total I 1 100.00% - - - - - - -
999236-MASONITE 



STATEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date: 12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 
Time: 13:59:53 
Page: 10 of 20 

NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 
CITY OF WILLITS 

TURNOUT WIILITS COUNCIL MBR 

N z 
N 

0 
.a Cl 

~ >, 
~ 

Cl 
Cl 0:: 
ii,: 0:: z ..-l z ~ ~ 

<I'. 
"O 0 Ci p Ci 

" ~ 0 0:: C/) 

~ ~ 
1:: 0:: 0 ~ 

:,,: 

~ = ::, C/) <I'. Ci ~ 0:: 
0 .a <I'. 0 u 0 0 u z 0:: ~ 

> E > "" 
Cl ii,: <I'. u ~ 

1 " " Ci 0:: ~ ..-l 

°" E-< .,; a ~ 
c.. ..-l 

~ ~ <I'. ~ 0:: 
u ~ ~ C/) Cl ~ o:i 

Polling 7 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 7 3 42.86% - - - - - - -

Total 7 3 42.86% - - - - - - -

999301-BELL SPRINGS 
Polling 219 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 219 181 82.65% - - - - - - -
Total 219 181 82.65% - - - - - - -

999302-SPYROCK 
Polling 127 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 127 97 76.38% - - - - - -

Total 127 97 76.38% - - - - - - -

999303-SHELL ROCK 
Polling 219 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 219 169 77.17% - - - - - - -
Total 219 169 77.17% - - - - - -

999304-RESERV A TION 
Polling 215 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 215 98 45.58% - - - - - -

Total 215 98 45.58% - - - - - -
999305-NOMLACKI 

Polling 225 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 225 127 56.44% - - - - - -
Total 225 127 56.44% - - - - - - -

999306-COVELO 
Polling 138 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 138 93 67.39% - - - - - - -
Total 138 93 67.39% - - - - - - -

999307-DOBIE 
Polling 168 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 168 129 76.79% - - - - - - -
Total 168 129 76.79% - - - - - - -

999308-GRIST CREEK 
Polling 168 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 168 91 54.17% - - - - - - -

Total 168 91 54.17% - - - - - - -

999309-WOODMAN 
Polling 60 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 60 47 78.33% - - - - - - -
Total 60 47 78.33% - - - - - - -

999310-REDWOOD CREEK 
Polling 67 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 67 51 76.12% - - - - - - -
Total 67 51 76.12% - - - - - - -

999311-CA VE CREEK 
Polling 106 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 106 81 76.42% - - - - - - -
Total 106 81 76.42% - - - - - - -

999312-LAKESIDE 
Polling 171 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 171 131 76.61% - - - - - - -
Total 171 131 76.61% - - - - - - -

999313-LA YTONVILLE 
Polling 193 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 193 116 60.10% - - - - - - -



STATEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date: 12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 
Time:13:59:53 
Page: 11 of 20 

NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 
- CITY OF WILLITS 

TURNOUT WIILITS COUNCIL MBR 

N z 
~ 

0 
0 

~ >- w 0 i:.: 0 P2 i:.: z ..-l z w ~ 
<( 

"" 0 0 p 0 
B ~ 0 i:.: <I) 

"' i C i:.: 0 ~ ~ 
~ :5 " <I) <( i:.: 

~ 0 w 0 al <( 0 u 0 0 u § i:.: w > E > "' 
0 <( u al 

~ ~ " 0 i:.: :i ..-l oil 
[~ 

'?ii s ~ 
~ ..-l ;;; w 

Et5 ~ >ii! ~ ~ ('.) cc 
Total 193 116 60.10% - - - - - - -

999314-SHERWOOD 
Polling 231 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 231 189 81.82% - - - - - - -
Total 231 189 81.82% - - - - - -

999315-SW AMP GULCH 
Polling 151 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 151 129 85.43% - - - - - - -

Total 151 129 85.43% - - - - - - -

999316-IRMULCO 
Polling 163 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 163 129 79.14% - - - - - - -

Total 163 129 79.14% - - - - - -
999317-BIRCH 

Polling 3 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 3 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

Total 3 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

999318-HAWK 
Polling 169 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 169 124 73.37% - - - - - - -
Total 169 124 73.37% - - - - - - -

999319-LUPINE 
Polling 176 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 176 135 76.70% - - - - - - -

Total 176 135 76.70% - - - - - - -
999320-DA VIS CREEK 

Polling 233 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 233 181 77.68% - - - - - - -

Total 233 181 77.68% - - - - - - -

999322-EAST HILL 
Polling 269 0 0.00% 269 0 0 0 0 0 0 
VBM 269 197 73.23% 269 197 49 75 132 98 70 
Total 269 197 73.23% 269 197 49 75 132 98 70 

999323-HOLL Y 
Polling 324 0 0.00% 324 0 0 0 0 0 0 
VBM 324 219 67.59% 324 219 83 77 130 74 97 
Total 324 219 67.59% 324 219 83 77 130 74 97 

999324-BLOSSER 
Polling 164 0 0.00% 164 0 0 0 0 0 0 
VBM 164 113 68.90% 164 113 41 59 52 39 36 
Total 164 113 68.90% 164 113 41 59 52 39 36 

999325-LENORE 
Polling 107 0 0.00% 107 0 0 0 0 0 0 
VBM 107 81 75.70% 107 81 47 29 52 21 37 
Total 107 81 75.70% 107 81 47 29 52 21 37 

999326-WIILITS 
Polling 216 0 0.00% 216 0 0 0 0 0 0 
VBM 216 167 77.31 % 216 167 68 67 100 77 75 
Total 216 167 77.31 % 216 167 68 67 100 77 75 

999327-POPPY 
Polling 0 0 - 0 0 0 0 0 0 C 
VBM 0 0 - 0 0 0 0 0 0 C 
Total 0 0 - 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

999328-TURNER CREEK 



STATEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date: 12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 
Time:13:59:53 
Page:12 of20 

NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 
CITY OF WILLITS 

TURNOUT WIILITS COUNCIL MBR 

N z 

~ 
0 
0 

::i >- Ill 0 c,: 0 ~ c,: z -l z Ill 0 <C 
'0 0 Cl 

? '"' Cl 
1l ~ 0 c,: (I) 

"' i'.; " 
c,: 

0 ::i i<: 
il :, :s (I) <C ill c,: 

~ ~ 0 Ill Cl <C 0 0 u z c,: Ill 
> u E > 0 ~ <C u ill 

~ "' Cl 
oil 

:s 
~ " "" c,: ::i -l 

'"' s ~ 
-l 

~ 
;J <C Ill c,: 

ii:i u ~ o2 ~ (I) 0 ill 

Polling 0 0 - - - - - - -

VBM 0 0 - - - - - - - -
Total 0 0 - - - - - - - -

999329-RNERDALE 
Polling 49 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 49 38 77.55% - - - - - - -
Total 49 38 77.55% - - - - - -

999330-LONGV ALE 
Polling 121 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 121 94 77.69% - - - - - -
Total 121 94 77.69% - - - - - -

999401-REYNOLDS 
Polling 119 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 119 88 73.95% - - - - - -
Total 119 88 73.95% - - - - - -

999402-EEL RIVER 
Polling 97 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 97 80 82.47% - - - - - -
Total 97 80 82.47% - - - - - - -

999403-RED MOUNTAIN CREEK 
Polling 3 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 3 I 33.33% - - - - - - -

Total 3 I 33.33% - - - - - - -
999404-ELK HORN RIDGE 

Polling 192 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 192 142 73.96% - - - - - -
Total 192 142 73.96% - - - - - - -

999405-MAD CREEK 
Polling 69 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 69 55 79.71 % - - - - - -
Total 69 55 79.71 % - - - - - -

999406-DEHA VEN 
Polling 153 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 153 122 79.74% - - - - - -
Total 153 122 79.74% - - - - - -

999407-INGLENOOK 
Polling 82 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 82 71 86.59% - - - - - -
Total 82 71 86.59% - - - - - -

999408-W ARD 
Polling 114 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 114 91 79.82% - - - - - - -
Total 114 91 79.82% - - - - - - -

999409-LITTLE VALLEY 
Polling 271 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 271 234 86.35% - - - - - - -

Total 271 234 86.35% - - - - - - -

9994!0-DUNLAP 
Polling 2 IO 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 2 10 154 73.33% - - - - - - -
Total 2 IO 154 73.33% - - - - - -

999411-NOYO RIVER 
Polling 175 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 175 148 84.57% - - - - - - -



STATEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date:12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 
Time: 13:59:53 
Page: 13 of 20 

NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 
CITY OF WILLITS 

TURNOUT WILLITS COUNCIL MBR 

N z 
SJ 

0 
0 

::> >- .ii 0 &Z 0 ;;;: &Z z ....l z .ii 0 < 
"" 0 Q p t'"' Cl 
" ~ 0 &Z Cl} 

fil ~ c &Z 0 ::> ~ 

"' '5 :, Cl} < Q Ill &Z 
"' 0 ~ 0 .ii § < 0 u E u 0 &Z .ii Ill > > "' ~ u 

~ ~ " Cl ::> ....l 00 00 s ~ 
~ ....l 

~ ,ii: ~ .::: ;;; F-l ~ '° Total 175 148 84.57% - - - - - - -
999412-CEDAR 

Polling 158 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 158 126 79.75% - - - - - - -
Total 158 126 79.75% - - - - - - -

999413-CREEKSIDE 
Polling 92 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 92 78 84.78% - - - - - -

Total 92 78 84.78% - - - - - -

999414-SIMPSON 
Polling 214 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 214 172 80.37% - - - - - - -
Total 214 172 80.37% - - - - - - -

999415-NOYO 
Polling 158 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 158 119 75.32% - - - - - - -
Total 158 119 75.32% - - - - - -

999416-NOYO ACRES 
Polling 187 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 187 146 78.07% - - - - - -

Total 187 146 78.07% - - - - - - -
999417-0CEAN VIEW 

Polling 45 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 45 41 9l.11% - - - - - - -

Total 45 41 91.ll % - - - - - - -
999418-DEWARREN 

Polling 0 0 - - - - - - -
VBM 0 l - - - - - - - -
Total 0 l - - - - - - - -

999419-BOICE 
Polling 206 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 206 161 78.16% - - - - - -

Total 206 161 78.16% - - - - - - -

999420-SUMMERS 
Polling 210 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 210 163 77.62% - - - - - - -
Total 210 163 77.62% - - - - - - -

999421-0CEAN 
Polling 226 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 226 175 77.43% - - - - - - -
Total 226 175 77.43% - - - - - - -

999422-0CEAN MEADOWS 
Polling 56 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 56 46 82.14% - - - - - - -
Total 56 46 82.14% - - - - - - -

999423-ISLAND 
Polling 80 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 80 65 81.25% - - - - - - -
Total 80 65 81.25% - - - - - - -

999424-SPRUCE 
Polling 242 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 242 201 83.06% - - - - - - -
Total 242 201 83.06% - - - - - - -

999425-BUSH 



STATEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date: 12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO Time: 13:59:53 
Page:14 of20 

NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 
CITY OF WILLITS 

TURNOUT WIU.ITS COUNCIL MBR 

N z 
N 

0 
w C'.) 

:::, >- w 
C'.) 

C'.) I>:: 
i:2 I>:: z ...., 

z w /2 
<( 

'O 0 Ci 
~ 

Ci 
~ ~ 0 I>:: (I) 

~ j " I>:: 0 :::, ~ 

~ ; = (I) <( Ci '° 
I>:: 

0 w <( 
0 u 0 u ~ I>:: w > E > C'.) 

~ u '° 1 ~ o'.'l Ci :::, ...., 

"" 
oi 

~ ~ 
c.. d 

~ e" ~ <( w I>:: 
u (I) C'.) '° '° Polling 231 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 231 192 83.12% - - - - - - -
Total 231 192 83.12% - - - - - - -

999426-FIR 
Polling 158 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 158 119 75.32% - - - - - -
Total 158 119 75.32% - - - - - - -

999427-LAUREL 
Polling 164 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 164 124 75.61 % - - - - - - -
Total 164 124 75.61 % - - - - - - -

999428-FERN 
Polling 237 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 237 189 79.75% - - - - - -

Total 237 189 79.75% - - - - - -

999429-TAUBOLD 
Polling 213 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 213 178 83.57% - - - - - -
Total 213 178 83.57% - - - - - - -

999430-MONSEN 
Polling 0 0 - - - - - -

VBM 0 0 - - - - - - - -
Total 0 0 - - - - - - -

999431-MADSEN 
Polling 0 0 - - - - - - - -

VBM 0 0 - - - - - - - -

Total 0 0 - - - - - - - -

999432-DENNISON 
Polling 193 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 193 159 82.38% - - - - - - -
Total 193 159 82.38% - - - - - - -

999433-FRANKLIN 
Polling 126 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 126 94 74.60% - - - - - - -
Total 126 94 74.60% - - - - - -

999434-ALDER 
Polling 215 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 215 177 82.33% - - - - - - -
Total 215 177 82.33% - - - - - - -

999435-HAZEL 
Polling 183 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 183 129 70.49% - - - - - - -
Total 183 129 70.49% - - - - - - -

999436-SANDERSON 
Polling 188 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 188 148 78.72% - - - - - - -

Total 188 148 78.72% - - - - - - -

999437-CYPRESS 
Polling 255 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 255 181 70.98% - - - - - - -

Total 255 181 70.98% - - - - - - -

999438-CANYON VIEW 
Polling 144 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 144 106 73.61 % - - - - - - -



STATEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date: 12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 
Time: 13:59:53 
Page: 15 of 20 

NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 
CITY OF WILLITS 

TURNOUT wnurs COUNCIL MBR 

N z 

til 
0 
0 

:i >- sil 
0 0 ~ 

52 ~ z ..-l 
z sil ~ 

.,: 
.,,, 0 Cl p Cl 
B ~ 0 ~ <11 

i'.: i 
C ~ 0 :i ~ 
:, <11 ~ 

" ~ :i 0 sil 
.,: Cl al .,: c u 0 u ~ ~ sil > E > "' 

0 .,: u al 
"' ~ " Cl ~ :i g oil -

.,,, 
~ s ~ 

0.. 

~ (~ 
.,: f.l ~ 

Is'< ci2 .::: "' er, 

Total 144 106 73.61% - - - - - - -
999439-DEER MEADOWS 

Polling 16 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 16 14 87.50% - - - - - - -

Total 16 14 87.50% - - - - - - -
999440-RIVERVIEW 

Polling 9 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 9 8 88.89% - - - - - - -
Total 9 8 88.89% - - - - - - -

999441-JACKSON 
Polling 133 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 133 101 75.94% - - - - - - -
Total 133 101 75.94% - - - - - - -

999442-NORTHSPUR 
Polling 19 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 19 15 78.95% - - - - - - -
Total 19 15 78.95% - - - - - - -

99950 !-CUMMINGS 
Polling 176 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 176 147 83.52% - - - - - - -

Total 176 147 83.52% - - - - - - -

999502-CRESTWOOD 
Polling 210 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 210 195 92.86% - - - - - - -
Total 210 195 92.86% - - - - - - -

999503-LANSING 
Polling 100 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 100 89 89.00% - - - - - - -
Total 100 89 89.00% - - - - - - -

999504-MAIN 
Polling 187 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 187 159 85.03% - - - - - - -

Total 187 159 85.03% - - - - - - -

999505-MENDOCINO WOODLANDS 
Polling 212 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 212 175 82.55% - - - - - -

Total 212 175 82.55% - - - - - -

999506-BIG RIVER 
Polling 194 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 194 174 89.69% - - - - - -
Total 194 174 89.69% - - - - - - -

999507-0CEAN BLUFF 
Polling 201 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 201 174 86.57% - - - - - - -
Total 201 174 86.57% - - - - - - -

999508-NORTH FORK 
Polling 156 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 156 121 77.56% - - - - - - -
Total 156 121 77.56% - - - - - - -

999509-0RR SPRINGS 
Polling 71 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 71 59 83.10% - - - - - -
Total 71 59 83.10% - - - - - -

999510-GREENWOOD 



STATEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date: 12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 
Time: 13:59:53 
Page:16 of20 

' NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 
CITY OF WILLITS 

TURNOUT WII.UTS COUNCIL MBR 

N z 
N 

0 
tll 

0 
::i >- tll 0 c,: 0 i:2 c,: z ....l z tll ~ 

<t: 
"O 0 Cl p Cl 
B ~ 0 c,: VJ 

~ ~ 
C c,: 

0 ::i ;,.:: 
~ :, ::, VJ <t: Cl ~ 

c,: 

"' 0 
0 tll 

~ 
<t: 0 u 0 u c,: tll > E > 0 

~ u ~ 

] ~ 
ii'.) Cl ::i :l 00 ~ s ~ 

r:,.. 

~ <t: tll c,: 
iii u ~ ci2 ~ VJ 0 ~ 

Polling 233 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 233 199 85.41% - - - - - -

Total 233 199 85.41 % - - - - - - -
999511-ELK 

Polling 64 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 64 56 87.50% - - - - - -
Total 64 56 87.50% - - - - - -

999512-MELLO PASS 
Polling 109 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 109 104 95.41 % - - - - - - -

Total 109 104 95.41% - - - - - - -
999513-MOUNTAIN VIEW 

Polling 226 0 0 .00% - - - - - - -

VBM 226 189 83.63% - - - - - -

Total 226 189 83.63% - - - - - -

999514-ARENA 
Polling 274 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 274 206 75.18% - - - - - -

Total 274 206 75.18% - - - - - -
999515-CRISPIN 

Polling 12 0 0 .00% - - - - - - -

VBM 12 11 91.67% - - - - - - -

Total 12 11 91.67% - - - - - - -
999516-SCHOONER LANDING 

Polling 165 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 165 145 87.88% - - - - - - -
Total 165 145 87.88% - - - - - - -

999517-IVERSEN LANDING 
Polling 100 0 0 .00% - - - - - -

VBM 100 90 90.00% - - - - - -

Total 100 90 90.00% - - - - - - -
999518-ANCHOR BAY 

Polling 35 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 35 34 97.14% - - - - - -
Total 35 34 97.14% - - - - - -

999519-0LD ST AGE EAST 
Polling 97 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 97 87 89.69% - - - - - -

Total 97 87 89.69% - - - - - - -

999520-RANCHO NAVARRO 
Polling 100 0 0 .00% - - - - - - -

VBM 100 85 85.00% - - - - - - -
Total 100 85 85.00% - - - - - - -

999521-GREENWOOD RIDGE 
Polling 241 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 241 201 83.40% - - - - - - -

Total 241 201 83.40% - - - - - - -

999522-RANCHERIA CREEK 
Polling 72 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 72 64 88.89% - - - - - - -
Total 72 64 88.89% - - - - - - -

999523-INDIAN CREEK 
Polling 1 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 1 1 100.00% - - - - - -



STATEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date: 12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 
Time: 13:59:53 
Page: 17 of 20 

NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 
CITY OF WILLITS 1 

TURNOUT WillITS COUNCIL MBR 

N z 
N 

0 
w 0 
::, >- w 0 p:: 0 ;;;: p:: z ..-l z w 0 .,: 

"" 0 Ci 
~ E- Ci 

~ ~ 0 p:: Cl) 

~ "' " 
p:: 

0 ::, ~ 
:;; :, t " 

Cl) .,: Ci ~ 
p:: 

'" 0 w .,: 
0 u 0 0 u gj p:: w > E > 0 .,: u ~ 

"' "' Ci 

"" "" " oi " ~ p:: ::i ..-l 

l3 E- s ~ ..-l 
~ ts" ~ ~ ;;; t§ ~ a5 

Total 1 1 100.00% - - - - - - -

999525-PARDALOE PEAK 
Polling 237 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 237 202 85.23% - - - - - - -
Total 237 202 85.23% - - - - - -

999526-PINE MOUNTAIN 
Polling 199 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 199 130 65.33% - - - - - - -

Total 199 130 65.33% - - - - - - -

999527-0LD HOPLAND 
Polling 129 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 129 94 72.87% - - - - - - -
Total 129 94 72.87% - - - - - - -

999528-HOPLAND 
Polling 218 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 218 178 81.65% - - - - - - -
Total 218 178 81.65% - - - - - - -

999529-HENRY STATION 
Polling 187 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 187 157 83.96% - - - - - - -
Total 187 157 83.96% - - - - - - -

999530-RUSSIAN RIVER 
Polling 219 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 219 171 78.08% - - - - - -

Total 219 171 78.08% - - - - - - -
999531-BEEBE CREEK 

Polling 25 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 25 22 88.00% - - - - - - -

Total 25 22 88.00% - - - - - - -

999532-ROBINSON CREEK 
Polling 87 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 87 79 90.80% - - - - - - -
Total 87 79 90.80% - - - - - - -

999533-WillOW 
Polling 225 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 225 189 84.00% - - - - - - -
Total 225 189 84.00% - - - - - - -

999534-STIPP 
Polling 97 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 97 75 77.32% - - - - - - -
Total 97 75 77.32% - - - - - - -

999535-SPANISH CANYON 
Polling 121 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 121 100 82.64% - - - - - -
Total 121 100 82.64% - - - - - - -

999536-TOYON 
Polling 233 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 233 179 76.82% - - - - - - -
Total 233 179 76.82% - - - - - - -

999537-YORK CREEK 
Polling 15 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 15 12 80.00% - - - - - - -
Total 15 12 80.00% - - - - - - -

999538-HENSLEY CREEK 



STATEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date: 12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO Time: 13:59:53 
Page:18 of20 

NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 
CITY OF WILLITS 

TURNOUT WIILITS COUNCIL MBR 

N z 
N 

0 
w Cl 
:::i ;,., w Cl ~ Cl Pl ~ z ...l z w 0 <( 

""' 0 0 
? 

,... 0 
" f:: 0 ~ <I) 

~ ~ 
c ~ 0 :::i ~ 

:i = <I) ~ "" 0 <( 0 ~ <( "' 0 w 
~ 0 u E 

0 u Cl ~ w ~ >- >- "' <( u 
] ~ " 0 ~ :::i ...l 00 ~ E ~ 

0.. ...l 
,:l <( w ~ a5 u ~ & ~ <I) Cl ~ 

Polling 226 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 226 172 76.11% - - - - - -

Total 226 172 76.11% - - - - - -
999539-RIDGEWOOD 

Polling 195 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 195 166 85.13% - - - - - -

Total 195 166 85.13% - - - - - -
999540-PINOLEVILLE 

Polling 26 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 26 15 57.69% - - - - - - -
Total 26 15 57.69% - - - - - - -

999541-RICE CREEK 
Polling 149 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 149 129 86.58% - - - - - - -
Total 149 129 86.58% - - - - - - -

999542-BURKE HILL 
Polling 139 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 139 104 74.82% - - - - - -
Total 139 104 74.82% - - - - - -

999543-SPANISH MOUNTAIN 
Polling 10 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 10 10 100.00% - - - - - - -

Total 10 10 100.00% - - - - - - -

999544-RUSSEL BROOK 
Polling 0 0 - - - - - - -

VBM 0 0 - - - - - -
Total 0 0 - - - - - - -

999545-SODA CREEK 
Polling 2 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 2 2 100.00% - - - - - -

Total 2 2 100.00% - - - - - -

999546-MOUNTAIN TOP 
Polling 0 0 - - - - - -
VBM 0 0 - - - - - - -
Total 0 0 - - - - - - -

999547-FELIZ CREEK 
Polling 5 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 5 4 80.00% - - - - - - -

Total 5 4 80.00% - - - - - - -

999548-MCNAB 
Polling 0 0 - - - - - - -
VBM 0 0 - - - - - -
Total 0 0 - - - - - - -

999549-0RR CREEK 
Polling 0 0 - - - - - -
VBM 0 0 - - - - - -
Total 0 0 - - - - - - -

999550-AUCTION YARD 
Polling 4 0 0.00% - - - - - -

VBM 4 4 100.00% - - - - - -

Total 4 4 100.00% - - - - - -
999551-LOW GAP 

Polling 106 0 0.00% - - - - - -
VBM 106 95 89.62% - - - - - -



STATEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date: 12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 
Time: 13:59:53 
Page:19 of20 

NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 
CITY OF WILLITS : 

TURNOUT WII.LITS COUNCIL,MBR 

N z 
~ 

0 
C, 

:i >- til C, ~ C, P2 ~ z ,-l 
z til 0 < 

"O 0 0 
~ r' Cl 

~ ~ 0 ~ "' 
~ ~ C: ~ 0 :i ~ 

~ :i ;:I Cll < ~ ~ 

"' " 0 til 0 < 0 u 0 0 u ~ ~ til > E > C, < u ~ 

"' "' 
eii "O ~ ~ " 0 0.. ~ :i ,-l 

~ ci s ~ < f.l ~ g t,l,: ci2 .:::: u, "" 
Total 106 95 89.62% - - - - - - -

999552-RANCH 
Polling 2 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 2 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
Total 2 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

999553-SOZZONI NORTH 
Polling 0 0 - - - - - - - -
VBM 0 0 - - - - - - - -

Total 0 0 - - - - - - - -

999554-SOZZONI SOUTH 
Polling 0 0 - - - - - - -
VBM 0 0 - - - - - - - -
Total 0 0 - - - - - - - -

999555-HENSLEY NORTH 
Polling 14 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 14 12 85.71% - - - - - - -
Total 14 12 85.71% - - - - - - -

999556-MUIR CANYON 
Polling 150 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 150 122 81.33% - - - - - - -
Total 150 122 81.33% - - - - - - -

999557-JEFFERSON 
Polling 94 0 0.00% - - - - - - -
VBM 94 56 59.57% - - - - - - -

Total 94 56 59.57% - - - - - - -
999558-FAIRVIEW COURT 

Polling 259 0 0.00% - - - - - - -

VBM 259 192 74.13% - - - - - - -

Total 259 192 74.13% - - - - - - -

Total 
Polling 51035 6036 11.83% 2753 410 161 156 241 129 180 
VBM 51035 32694 64.06% 2753 1478 588 619 878 531 565 
Total 51035 38730 75.89% 2753 1888 749 775 1119 660 745 

COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
1ST SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICT 

Polling 10026 1435 14.31 % 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
VBM 10026 6026 60.10% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 10026 7461 74.42% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

2ND SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICT 
Polling 8818 586 6.65% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
VBM 8818 5999 68.03% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 8818 6585 74.68% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

3RD SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICT 
Polling 10825 1689 15.60% 2753 410 161 156 241 129 180 
VBM 10825 5935 54.83% 2753 1478 588 619 878 531 565 
Total 10825 7624 70.43% 2753 1888 749 775 1119 660 745 

4TH SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICT 
Polling 10107 967 9.57% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
VBM 10107 6959 68.85% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 10107 7926 78.42% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

5TH SUPERVISORIAL DISTRICT 
Polling 11259 1359 12.07% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
VBM 11259 7775 69.06% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 



STATEMENT OF ALL VOTES CAST Date: 12/05/16 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 
Time: 13:59:53 
Page:20 of 20 

NOVEMBER 8, 2016 GENERAL ELECTION 
CITY OF WILLITS j' 

TURNOUT WIILITS COUNCIL MBR 

N z 
0 

N 0 w 
::, >- w 0 ~ 0 pZ ~ z -l z w 0 <( 

"' 0 0 p E-- 0 
~ ~ 0 ~ Cl) 

~ ~ 
C: ~ 0 ::, :.:: 

:, ;::s Cl) <( ~ "' 0 0 i:i:i <( "' 0 w 
~ 0 u E 

0 u 0 ~ w i:i:i > "' > ~ 0 ~ u 
oil "' ~ i'.f i:,.. ::, -l 

~ 
(, E ~ <( ~ ~ -l 

"" ~ .::: "' co ;;:; 
Total 11259 9134 81.13% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 
Polling 51035 6036 11.83% 2753 410 161 156 241 129 180 
VBM 51035 32694 64.06% 2753 1478 588 619 878 531 565 
Total 51035 38730 75.89% 2753 1888 749 775 1119 660 745 

CITIES 
FORT BRAGG 

Polling 3674 245 6.67% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
VBM 3674 2575 70.09% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 3674 2820 76.76% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

POINT ARENA 
Polling 274 0 0.00% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
VBM 274 206 75.18% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 274 206 75.18% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

UKIAH 
Polling 8207 586 7.14% 0 0 0 0 0 0 C 
VBM 8207 5559 67.73% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 8207 6145 74.88% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

WILLITS 
Polling 2753 410 14.89% 2753 410 161 156 241 129 180 
VBM 2753 1478 53.69% 2753 1478 588 619 878 531 565 
Total 2753 1888 68.58% 2753 1888 749 775 1119 660 745 

No Matching District 
Polling 36127 4795 13.27% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
VBM 36127 22876 63.32% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
Total 36127 27671 76.59% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

Total 
Polling 51035 6036 11.83% 2753 410 161 156 241 129 180 
VBM 51035 32694 64.06% 2753 1478 588 619 878 531 565 
Total 51035 38730 75.89% 2753 1888 749 775 1119 660 745 



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SYSTEM                                                                                              CITY OF WILLITS
12/02/2016  16:58:16                                 Disbursements Journal                                 GL540R-V08.03 PAGE      1

WARRANT  DATE   VENDOR                      DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT    CLAIM  INVOICE        PO#    F 9 S ACCOUNT

GENERAL CHECK FORM

 29110 08/31/16 LEEF/KEVIN             4809 PER DIEM              120.00CR  527838 160824                P N H 100.1020.2106.000

 29535 11/18/16 AFLAC                  4036 125 PLAN POLICY PRE 1,262.83    527839 792181                P N H 690.246

 29536 11/18/16 MASSMUTUAL RETIREMEN   4870 DEFERRED COMPENSATI 1,263.42    527840 161118                P N H 690.236

 29537 11/18/16 MENDOCINO CHILD SUPP   1057 PAYROLL DEDUCT CHILD  207.69    527841 161118                P N H 690.233

 29538 11/18/16 FRANCHISE TAX BOARD     695 PAYROLL DEDUCT TAXES  524.47    527842 161118                P N H 690.233

 29539 11/18/16 PERS                    256 EMPLOYER CONTRIBUT 13,022.92    527843 161118                P N H 690.229
 29539 11/18/16 PERS                    256 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTI 8,813.39    527843 161118                P N H 690.230

21,836.31   *CHECK TOTAL

 29540 11/28/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT     110.00    527844 161118                P N H 100.1003.2050.000
 29540 11/28/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT      49.99    527844 161118                P N H 503.5033.2055.000
 29540 11/28/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT     172.89    527844 161118                P N H 100.1042.2055.000
 29540 11/28/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT     194.61    527844 161118                P N H 100.1040.2055.000
 29540 11/28/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT     520.00    527844 161118                P N H 100.1003.2105.000
 29540 11/28/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT      77.82    527844 161118                P N H 100.1003.2055.000
 29540 11/28/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT      20.00CR  527844 161118                P N H 100.1003.2105.000
 29540 11/28/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT      93.31    527844 161118                P N H 100.1001.2055.000
 29540 11/28/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT     100.99    527844 161118                P N H 100.1002.2055.000
 29540 11/28/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT     495.78    527844 161118                P N H 100.1016.2025.000
 29540 11/28/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT     102.60    527844 161118                P N H 100.1002.2105.000
 29540 11/28/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT   1,607.53    527844 161118                P N H 100.1001.2199.000

3,505.52   *CHECK TOTAL

GENERAL CHECK FORM                           TOTAL      28,480.24



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SYSTEM                                                                                              CITY OF WILLITS
11/30/2016  15:56:32                                 Disbursements Journal                                 GL540R-V08.03 PAGE      1

WARRANT  DATE   VENDOR                      DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT    CLAIM  INVOICE        PO#    F 9 S ACCOUNT

GENERAL CHECK FORM

 29541 11/30/16 ACCURATE AIR ENGINEE   5046 BLOWER START UP     3,707.50    527745 L-067885       003772 P N W 501.5013.4003.003

 29542 11/30/16 AMERIGAS               5083 PROPANE               329.25    527746 3058294094            P N W 501.5013.2110.000

 29543 11/30/16 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERV   4065 MATS/RAGS/MOPS        665.00    527744 161031                P N W 100.1016.2199.000
 29543 11/30/16 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERV   4065 MATS/RAGS             468.68    527744 161031                P N W 501.5013.2199.000
 29543 11/30/16 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERV   4065 MATS                   18.94    527744 161031                P N W 100.1040.2081.030
 29543 11/30/16 ARAMARK UNIFORM SERV   4065 MATS                   18.94    527744 161031                P N W 100.1042.2081.030

1,171.56   *CHECK TOTAL

 29544 11/30/16 AT&T                   4615 WATER                 175.37    527743 161119                P N W 503.5030.2015.000

 29545 11/30/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT   3,218.36    527748 161118                P N W 100.1005.2055.000
 29545 11/30/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT     385.05    527748 161118                P N W 100.1005.2105.000
 29545 11/30/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT   2,925.41    527748 161118                P N W 651.6510.2199.000
 29545 11/30/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT      37.10    527748 161118                P N W 100.1020.2199.000
 29545 11/30/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT      25.00    527748 161118                P N W 100.1022.2105.000
 29545 11/30/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT   1,721.98    527748 161118                P N W 503.5031.4003.005
 29545 11/30/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT      83.00    527748 161118                P N W 501.5013.2001.002
 29545 11/30/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT     626.65    527748 161118                P N W 100.1015.2105.000
 29545 11/30/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT     455.95    527748 161118                P N W 100.1005.2199.000
 29545 11/30/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT     572.88    527748 161118                P N W 100.1010.2055.000
 29545 11/30/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT     304.46    527748 161118                P N W 100.1010.2105.000
 29545 11/30/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT     581.21    527748 161118                P N W 100.1005.2105.000
 29545 11/30/16 BANK OF AMERICA          10 MONTHLY STATEMENT     210.00    527748 161118                P N W 100.1005.2091.000

11,147.05   *CHECK TOTAL

 29546 11/30/16 BJ'S UKIAH EMBROIDER   4993 EMBROIDERY            428.18    527749 12423                 P N W 651.6510.2199.000

 29547 11/30/16 BUCKLES-SMITH ELECTR   5078 SEWER PLANT SUPPLIE 1,685.36    527747 3013200-00            P N W 501.5013.4003.004

 29548 11/30/16 CARTER/NAOMI           5074 5 DAY PER DIEM & PARK 205.00    527750 161130                P N W 100.1020.2106.000
 29548 11/30/16 CARTER/NAOMI           5074 4 NIGHT LODGING       598.84    527750 161130                P N W 100.1020.2106.000
 29548 11/30/16 CARTER/NAOMI           5074 PER DIEM & PARKING FE 132.00    527751 161130                P N W 100.1020.2106.000
 29548 11/30/16 CARTER/NAOMI           5074 2 NIGHTS LODGING      298.50    527757 161130                P N W 100.1020.2106.000

1,234.34   *CHECK TOTAL

 29549 11/30/16 CEB                    4280 LEGAL UPDATES         259.42    527758 10575470              P N W 100.1004.2050.000

 29550 11/30/16 CERATTO/MICHAEL        4787 CITY HALL JANITORIAL  800.00    527755 161130                P M W 100.1016.2061.020
 29550 11/30/16 CERATTO/MICHAEL        4787 PW JANITORIAL         130.00    527756 161130                P M W 100.1040.2081.030
 29550 11/30/16 CERATTO/MICHAEL        4787 ENG JANITORIAL        130.00    527756 161130                P M W 100.1042.2081.030

1,060.00   *CHECK TOTAL

 29551 11/30/16 CHEVRON USA, INC.        27 FUEL                   54.97    527761 48976267              P N W 100.1020.2044.000

 29552 11/30/16 CHIEF SUPPLY CORP IN   2001 BATTERY               415.36    527760 316326                P M W 100.1022.2101.033



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SYSTEM                                                                                              CITY OF WILLITS
11/30/2016  15:56:32                                 Disbursements Journal                                 GL540R-V08.03 PAGE      2

WARRANT  DATE   VENDOR                      DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT    CLAIM  INVOICE        PO#    F 9 S ACCOUNT

GENERAL CHECK FORM

 29553 11/30/16 COUNTY OF MENDOCINO      33 ELEC SVC OCT 2016     823.55    527754 2016-10               P N W 100.1020.2110.000
 29553 11/30/16 COUNTY OF MENDOCINO      33 WATER SVC OCT 2016     98.64    527754 2016-10               P N W 100.1020.2110.000
 29553 11/30/16 COUNTY OF MENDOCINO      33 GARBAGE SVC OCT 2016   78.50    527754 2016-10               P N W 100.1020.2110.000

1,000.69   *CHECK TOTAL

 29554 11/30/16 COUNTY OF MENDOCINO    5004 IT SERVICE            650.00    527752 201610-2              P N W 100.1020.2081.030
 29554 11/30/16 COUNTY OF MENDOCINO    5004 IT SERVICE          3,234.90    527753 201610-6              P N W 100.1007.2081.030

3,884.90   *CHECK TOTAL

 29555 11/30/16 CREATIVE FORMS & CON   4005 TAX FORMS/ENVELOPES   204.62    527759 115109                P N W 100.1002.2055.000

 29556 11/30/16 CURRY'S DISCOUNT INC   4198 OFFICE SUPPLIES       105.64    527762 161031                P N W 501.5013.2055.000

 29557 11/30/16 DASH MEDICAL GLOVES    4863 GLOVES                263.39    527764 INV1026186            P N W 100.1022.2101.033

 29558 11/30/16 DOTY & SONS CONCRETE   4527 LOCK                  101.19    527763 63254                 P N W 201.2011.2041.000

 29559 11/30/16 EEL RIVER FUELS          28 REG FUEL              512.28    527765 538459                P N W 100.126
 29559 11/30/16 EEL RIVER FUELS          28 DIESEL                248.62    527765 538459                P N W 100.125
 29559 11/30/16 EEL RIVER FUELS          28 REG FUEL              483.06    527766 535053                P N W 100.125
 29559 11/30/16 EEL RIVER FUELS          28 REG FUEL            1,024.87    527767 536738                P N W 100.125

2,268.83   *CHECK TOTAL

 29560 11/30/16 GOLDEN STATE OVERNIG   4728 EVIDENCE SHIPPING      20.96    527768 3214245               P N W 100.1022.2101.031

 29561 11/30/16 GRAINGER                173 CLOSET AUGER          140.57    527771 9283287267            P M W 100.1050.2045.000

 29562 11/30/16 GRANITE DATA SOLUTIO   5084 COMPUTER              482.27    527769 172356                P N W 100.1040.2050.000

 29563 11/30/16 HERMAN/SCOTT           4735 BOOT ALLOWANCE        100.00    527770 100281016             P N W 501.5011.2010.000
 29563 11/30/16 HERMAN/SCOTT           4735 BOOT ALLOWANCE        100.00    527770 100281016             P N W 503.5031.2010.000

200.00   *CHECK TOTAL

 29564 11/30/16 I B E W                 255 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION 529.57    527772 161118                P N W 690.235

 29565 11/30/16 LES SCHWAB TIRES INC   4015 OIL CHANGE UNIT 204    63.75    527773 161120                P N W 503.5031.2044.000
 29565 11/30/16 LES SCHWAB TIRES INC   4015 VEHICLE MAINT UNIT 242 32.00    527773 161120                P N W 100.1022.2044.000
 29565 11/30/16 LES SCHWAB TIRES INC   4015 VEHCILE MAINT UNIT 169 59.77    527773 161120                P N W 100.1040.2041.000
 29565 11/30/16 LES SCHWAB TIRES INC   4015 VEHICLE MAINT UNIT 158 59.77    527773 161120                P N W 100.1042.2041.000

215.29   *CHECK TOTAL

 29566 11/30/16 MCFADDEN/COREY       .09662 WATER DEPOSIT REFUND    9.59    527774 10301900004           P N W 503.111

 29567 11/30/16 MCMASTER-CARR SUPPLY   4403 FLANGE-MOUNT          139.20    527779 89394166              P N W 501.5011.2045.000

 29568 11/30/16 MEAD & HUNT INC        4031 ALP UPDATE          2,044.80    527777 265359                P N W 500.5001.2081.030

 29569 11/30/16 MENDOCINO JANITORIAL   4255 CITY HALL JANITORIA 1,100.00    527778 706193                P M W 100.1016.2061.020



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SYSTEM                                                                                              CITY OF WILLITS
11/30/2016  15:56:32                                 Disbursements Journal                                 GL540R-V08.03 PAGE      3

WARRANT  DATE   VENDOR                      DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT    CLAIM  INVOICE        PO#    F 9 S ACCOUNT

GENERAL CHECK FORM

 29570 11/30/16 MICHAEL BAKER INTERN   5085 WILLITS HOUSING ELEME 581.25    527775 958792                P N W 100.1010.2061.020

 29571 11/30/16 MSDSONLINE INC         5086 HQ SITE ADMINISTRATOR 100.00    527776 150679                P N W 501.5011.2101.033
 29571 11/30/16 MSDSONLINE INC         5086 HQ SITE ADMINISTRATOR 100.00    527776 150679                P N W 503.5031.2105.000

200.00   *CHECK TOTAL

 29572 11/30/16 NFP-NATIONAL ACCOUNT   5059 LIFE INS              472.58    527780 161130                P N W 690.231

 29573 11/30/16 NORTHERN AGGREGATES     326 ROCK                  223.97    527781 51587                 P N W 501.5013.2045.000

 29574 11/30/16 ORTWEIN/FAWNA        .09663 WATER DEPOSIT REFUND   28.57    527782 10202140004           P N W 503.111

 29575 11/30/16 P G & E COMPANY         114 GRN WTR TMT PLANT     107.61    527786 161110                P N W 503.5032.2110.000
 29575 11/30/16 P G & E COMPANY         114 ENGINEERING            52.72    527786 161110                P N W 100.1042.2110.000
 29575 11/30/16 P G & E COMPANY         114 PARKS                 104.15    527786 161110                P N W 100.1050.2110.000
 29575 11/30/16 P G & E COMPANY         114 SEWER                   8.66    527786 161110                P N W 501.5013.2110.000
 29575 11/30/16 P G & E COMPANY         114 WATER                  21.16    527786 161110                P N W 503.5033.2110.000
 29575 11/30/16 P G & E COMPANY         114 PUBLIC WORKS           52.71    527786 161110                P N W 100.1040.2110.000

347.01   *CHECK TOTAL

 29576 11/30/16 PACE SUPPLY CORP         12 MONTHLY STATEMENT      76.75    527790 161125                P N W 100.1050.2041.000
 29576 11/30/16 PACE SUPPLY CORP         12 MONTHLY STATEMENT     280.26    527790 161125                P N W 503.5031.2041.000
 29576 11/30/16 PACE SUPPLY CORP         12 MONTHLY STATEMENT     156.90    527790 161125                P N W 501.5011.2041.000

513.91   *CHECK TOTAL

 29577 11/30/16 PACIFIC INTERNET INC   1442 EMAIL SERVICE         142.50    527787 161102                P N W 100.1003.2041.000

 29578 11/30/16 PACIFIC TELEMANAGEME   4767 AP PAYPHONE            50.00    527783 883813                P M W 500.5001.2110.000

 29579 11/30/16 PETERSON                208 BACKHOE SERVICE       240.32    527784 614165                P M W 503.5031.2041.000
 29579 11/30/16 PETERSON                208 HOSE/CLAMPS            66.67    527789 PC060134813           P M W 501.5013.2041.000

306.99   *CHECK TOTAL

 29580 11/30/16 PITNEY BOWES           4494 POSTAGE MTR RENTAL    126.52    527788 225017LN              P N W 100.1020.2095.000

 29581 11/30/16 PRIME SOLUTION INC     4419 E-STOP FOR CONVEYOR   372.51    527785 SH 6396               P N W 501.5013.2041.000

 29582 11/30/16 QPCS  LLC              4805 CRADLEPOINT IBR/ANT 2,184.03    527791 12814                 P N W 503.5031.4003.005

 29583 11/30/16 R E M I F               135 MEDICAL INS PREMIU 62,122.00    527792 161201                P N W 690.231
 29583 11/30/16 R E M I F               135 DENTAL INS PREMIUM  5,178.00    527792 161201                P N W 690.231
 29583 11/30/16 R E M I F               135 VISION INS PREMIUM    982.80    527792 161201                P N W 690.231
 29583 11/30/16 R E M I F               135 EAP INS PREMIUM       130.56    527793 161201                P N W 690.231

68,413.36   *CHECK TOTAL

 29584 11/30/16 SANHEDRIN NURSERY       292 PARK TREES          2,482.55    527796 161020                P M W 100.1050.2081.030

 29585 11/30/16 SANTA ROSA JUNIOR CO .09664 ARREST COURSE TUITION  88.50    527798 161130                P N W 100.1020.2106.000



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SYSTEM                                                                                              CITY OF WILLITS
11/30/2016  15:56:32                                 Disbursements Journal                                 GL540R-V08.03 PAGE      4

WARRANT  DATE   VENDOR                      DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT    CLAIM  INVOICE        PO#    F 9 S ACCOUNT

GENERAL CHECK FORM

 29586 11/30/16 SANTA ROSA JUNIOR CO .09665 FIREARMS COURSE TUITIO 30.00    527799 161130                P N W 100.1020.2106.000

 29587 11/30/16 SIRCHIE FINGER PRINT    762 TEST KITS             185.31    527801 0278395-IN            P N W 100.1022.2101.031

 29588 11/30/16 SOLID WASTE OF WILLI    330 WOOD WASTE             60.00    527802 161005                P M W 501.5011.2041.000

 29589 11/30/16 SPECTRA ASSOCIATES I   5087 MINUTE BOOKS          315.50    527797 36077-D               P N W 100.1001.2199.000

 29590 11/30/16 STATE OF CALIFORNIA     534 AIRPORT WORK CREW     457.24    527800 138578                P N W 500.5001.2045.000
 29590 11/30/16 STATE OF CALIFORNIA     534 WTR PLANT WORK CREW   914.48    527800 138578                P N W 503.5033.2045.000

1,371.72   *CHECK TOTAL

 29591 11/30/16 STATE WATER RES CONT    468 GRD IV EXAM APP MELLU 440.00    527794 161130                P N W 501.5013.2001.002
 29591 11/30/16 STATE WATER RES CONT    468 GRD 2 CERT RENEW PAYNE 60.00    527795 161130                P N W 503.5030.2001.002

500.00   *CHECK TOTAL

 29592 11/30/16 TELOG INSTRUMENTS IN   5088 DHS SERVICE CELL      480.00    527803 IV16110914            P N W 501.5013.2105.000

 29593 11/30/16 THOMSON REUTERS - WE   4122 LEGAL UPDATES         379.90    527804 834999580             P N W 100.1004.2050.000

 29594 11/30/16 TOSHIBA                4263 CITY HALL COPIER USE  596.83    527806 317199867             P N W 100.1002.2095.000
 29594 11/30/16 TOSHIBA                4263 PLANNING COPIER USE    42.09    527806 317199867             P N W 100.1010.2055.000
 29594 11/30/16 TOSHIBA                4263 CODE ENF COPIER USE    42.09    527806 317199867             P N W 100.1011.2055.000
 29594 11/30/16 TOSHIBA                4263 BUILDING COPIER USE    42.09    527806 317199867             P N W 100.1015.2055.000
 29594 11/30/16 TOSHIBA                4263 SA COPIER USE          42.09    527806 317199867             P N W 265.2650.2055.000

765.19   *CHECK TOTAL

 29595 11/30/16 TWO BROTHERS           4737 WTR TANK MAINT      1,200.00    527805 161128                P M W 503.5031.2061.020

 29596 11/30/16 UKIAH PAPER SUPPLY I    164 WATER DEPT JANITORIAL 118.42    527816 161120                P N W 503.5033.2055.000
 29596 11/30/16 UKIAH PAPER SUPPLY I    164 BATHROOM SUPPLIES     270.81    527816 161120                P N W 100.1041.2101.045

389.23   *CHECK TOTAL

 29597 11/30/16 ULINE                  4379 RESEALABLE BAG         50.03    527814 82108039              P N W 100.1020.2055.000
 29597 11/30/16 ULINE                  4379 EVIDENCE SUPPLIES     558.33    527815 81926485              P N W 651.6510.2199.000

608.36   *CHECK TOTAL

 29598 11/30/16 USA BLUEBOOK           3997 CREDIT RETURN          37.28CR  527807 115789                P N W 501.5013.2101.033
 29598 11/30/16 USA BLUEBOOK           3997 CREDIT RETURN          37.28CR  527807 115789                P N W 503.5033.2041.000
 29598 11/30/16 USA BLUEBOOK           3997 WATER/SEWER SUPPLIES  573.59    527808 098064                P N W 501.5013.2101.033
 29598 11/30/16 USA BLUEBOOK           3997 WATER/SEWER SUPPLIES  573.59    527808 098064                P N W 503.5033.2041.000
 29598 11/30/16 USA BLUEBOOK           3997 WATER PLANT SUPPLIES  654.89    527809 98100                 P N W 503.5033.2041.000
 29598 11/30/16 USA BLUEBOOK           3997 SEWER PLANT SUPPLIES  380.77    527810 95315                 P N W 501.5013.2101.033
 29598 11/30/16 USA BLUEBOOK           3997 WATER PLANT SUPPLIES  222.89    527811 114577                P N W 503.5032.2041.000
 29598 11/30/16 USA BLUEBOOK           3997 SEWER PLANT TEST STRI 418.46    527812 105424                P N W 501.5013.2101.034
 29598 11/30/16 USA BLUEBOOK           3997 WATER PLANT SUPPLIES  386.48    527813 109948                P N W 503.5033.2101.034
 29598 11/30/16 USA BLUEBOOK           3997 LOCKOUT TAGOUT         51.46    527823 100364                P N W 501.5013.2101.033

3,187.57   *CHECK TOTAL



ACCOUNTS PAYABLE SYSTEM                                                                                              CITY OF WILLITS
11/30/2016  15:56:32                                 Disbursements Journal                                 GL540R-V08.03 PAGE      5

WARRANT  DATE   VENDOR                      DESCRIPTION           AMOUNT    CLAIM  INVOICE        PO#    F 9 S ACCOUNT

GENERAL CHECK FORM

 29599 11/30/16 VERIZON WIRELESS       4828 GENERAL ADMIN          92.42CR  527817 161115                P N W 100.1002.2015.000
 29599 11/30/16 VERIZON WIRELESS       4828 HUMAN RESOURCES        53.79    527817 161115                P N W 100.1005.2015.000
 29599 11/30/16 VERIZON WIRELESS       4828 FINANCE                11.63    527817 161115                P N W 100.1003.2015.000
 29599 11/30/16 VERIZON WIRELESS       4828 PUBLIC WORKS          114.73    527817 161115                P N W 100.1040.2015.000
 29599 11/30/16 VERIZON WIRELESS       4828 ENGINEERING             7.58    527817 161115                P N W 100.1042.2015.000
 29599 11/30/16 VERIZON WIRELESS       4828 CODE ENFORCEMENT       30.22    527817 161115                P N W 100.1011.2015.000
 29599 11/30/16 VERIZON WIRELESS       4828 PLANNING               53.79    527817 161115                P N W 100.1010.2015.000
 29599 11/30/16 VERIZON WIRELESS       4828 SEWER                  29.63    527817 161115                P N W 501.5013.2015.000
 29599 11/30/16 VERIZON WIRELESS       4828 WATER DEPT            121.73    527817 161115                P N W 503.5030.2015.000
 29599 11/30/16 VERIZON WIRELESS       4828 GRD WTR TRMT PLANT    128.75    527817 161115                P N W 503.5032.2110.000
 29599 11/30/16 VERIZON WIRELESS       4828 POLICE                101.93    527817 161115                P N W 100.1020.2015.000

561.36   *CHECK TOTAL

 29600 11/30/16 W P O A                 262 EMPLOYEE CONTRIBUTION 820.16    527820 161118                P N W 690.234

 29601 11/30/16 WILBURN JR/RODNEY    .09666 WATER DEPOSIT REFUND    3.32    527819 10302470001           P N W 503.111

 29602 11/30/16 WILLITS HIGH SCHOOL  .09667 EVERY 15 MIN PROGRA 3,000.00    527821 161118                P N W 600.626

 29603 11/30/16 WILLITS KIDS CLUB      3981 PAYROLL DEDUCTION      20.00    527818 161118                P N W 690.248

 29604 11/30/16 XEROX BUSINESS SERVI   4947 TOTAL SERVICE AGREE 4,052.55    527822 1316470               P N W 100.1007.2041.000

GENERAL CHECK FORM                           TOTAL     128,844.29



Item No. 4c 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2016 

 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY REPORT 
 

To:   Honorable Mayor and Council Members 

From:  Susie Holmes, Finance Director 

Agenda Title: ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGE OF AUTHORIZED SIGNATURES 
FOR THE CITY OF WILLITS CHECKING ACCOUNT AT SAVINGS BANK OF MENDOCINO COUNTY 

Type:  Presentation   Consent   Regular Agenda   Public Hearing   Urgent  Time: N/A 

Summary of Request: In accordance with procedures of the Savings Bank of Mendocino County, a 
resolution is required to authorize the change of signatures for the City of Willits’ checking account, as well 
as the safe deposit box. This change will authorize the following signatures to account number 
0100555301 held at the Savings Bank of Mendocino County: 

   Adrienne Moore  
   Susie Holmes 
   Cathy Moorhead 
   Karen Stevenson  
 

This change is necessary due to the retirement of current signer, Gerry Gonzalez.  
 

Recommended Action: Adopt Resolution authorizing the change of signatures for the City of Willits’ 
checking account number 0100555301 and safe deposit box held at Savings Bank of Mendocino County. 

 

Alternative(s): None recommended. 
 

Fiscal Impact: None. 

Personnel Impact: None. 

Reviewed by:    City Manager   City Attorney   Finance Director   Human Resources   Risk 
 

Council Action:   Approved   Denied   Other: ________________________________________ 

Records:  Agreement   Resolution #_________   Ordinance #_________   Other _________ 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-____ 
 
RESOLUTION OF THE OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLITS AUTHORIZING 
SIGNATURES FOR THE CITY OF WILLITS CHECKING ACCOUNT HELD AT THE SAVINGS 
BANK OF MENDOCINO COUNTY 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Willits (“City”) maintains a checking account and a safe deposit 
box at Savings Bank of Mendocino County for the purpose of transactions for the City. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Willits does 

hereby authorize the following signatures for the City of Willits at the Savings Bank of 
Mendocino County: 

 
   Adrienne Moore  
   Susie Holmes 
   Cathy Moorhead 
   Karen Stevenson 
    
The above and foregoing Resolution was introduced by Councilmember ________ 

seconded by Councilmember ________, and passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the 
City Council of the City of Willits, held on the 14th day of December, 2016, by the following vote: 

 
 
AYES:      
NOES:  
ABSENT:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 

_________________________________ 
Mayor 
City Council of the City of Willits 

CATHY MOORHEAD, City Clerk 



Item No. 4d 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2016 

 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY REPORT 
 

To:   Honorable Mayor and Council Members 

From:  Susie Holmes, Finance Director 

Agenda Title:   ADOPTION OF RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CERTAIN CITY STAFF TO TRANSFER 
FUNDS BETWEEN THE LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND AND SAVINGS BANK OF MENDOCINO 
COUNTY 

Type:  Presentation    Consent    Regular Agenda    Public Hearing    Urgent   Time: N/A 

Summary of Request:  In accordance with procedures of the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF), a 
resolution is required to authorize staff members to transfer funds between the City’s deposit accounts at 
the LAIF and the Savings Bank of Mendocino County. This change will authorize the following individuals 
to transfer funds: 

   Adrienne Moore 
   Susie Holmes 
   Cathy Moorhead 
   Karen Stevenson 

This change is necessary due to the retirement of current signer, Gerry Gonzalez.  
 

Recommended Action:  Adopt Resolution authorizing certain City staff to transfer LAIF funds. 

 

Alternative(s):  None recommended. 
 

Fiscal Impact:  None. 

Personnel Impact:  None. 

Reviewed by:     City Manager    City Attorney    Finance Director    Human Resources    Risk 
 

Council Action:    Approved    Denied    Other: ________________________________________ 

Records:  Agreement    Resolution #_________    Ordinance #_________    Other _________ 

 



RESOLUTION NO. 2016-____ 
 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLITS AUTHORIZING CITY 
STAFF TO TRANSFER FUNDS BETWEEN THE LOCAL AGENCY INVESTMENT FUND AND 
SAVINGS BANK OF MENDOCINO COUNTY 
 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Willits (“City”) maintains deposit accounts at the Local Agency 
Investment Fund (LAIF) and Savings Bank of Mendocino County for the purpose of financial 
transactions on behalf of the City. 

 
THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Willits that the 

following City staff is authorized to transfer funds between the Local Agency Investment Fund, 
Account 98-23-982, and Savings Bank of Mendocino County: 

 
   Adrienne Moore  
   Susie Holmes 
   Cathy Moorhead 
   Karen Stevenson 
 
The above and foregoing Resolution was introduced by Councilmember _________ 

seconded by Councilmember ________, and passed and adopted at a regular meeting of the 
City Council of the City of Willits, held on the 14th day of December, 2016, by the following vote: 

 
 
AYES:       
NOES:  
ABSENT:  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 

__________________________ 
Mayor 
City Council of the City of Willits 

CATHY MOORHEAD, City Clerk 
 



Item No. 4e 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2016 

 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY REPORT 
 

To:   Honorable Mayor and Council Members 

From:  Adrienne Moore, City Manager 

Agenda Title:  APPROVAL OF AGREEMENT WITH MENDOCINO COUNTY SHERIFF’S OFFICE FOR 
ANIMAL CONTROL PATROL SERVICES 

Type:  Presentation    Consent    Regular Agenda    Public Hearing    Urgent   Time: N/A 

Summary of Request:  The City of Willits has historically contracted with the County of Mendocino for 
animal control services. In 2009, the patrol agreement and shelter agreement were separated. The patrol 
services agreement is made with the Mendocino County Sheriff’s Office (MCSO). Animal Patrol Services 
are for animal control officers to respond to calls and patrol within city limits, including “bite reports”, loose 
dog impoundment, and cruelty and nuisance complaint investigations. This agreement is for two years. The 
MCSO is offering the City of Willits a new two-year animal patrol services agreement for the same price as 
the last two years, which is equal to $22,000 per year. The proposed agreement is attached. In general, 
City staff is satisfied with the animal patrol service provided by the MCSO. MCSO has been flexible with 
their Animal Control Officer and have accommodated requests for weekend patrols on Saturday’s and 
other times when possible within the confines of the agreement. This does not provide 24 hour coverage 
but allows for the adequate coverage for the amount of funds expended. For the information of the Council 
and public, the animal shelter services agreement is with Mendocino County Health and Human Services 
Agency (HHSA) and was previously adopted at a prior meeting. 
 

Recommended Action:  Approve agreement with Mendocino County Sheriff’s Office for animal patrol 
services, for the term of July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018, in the annual amount of $44,000, and 
authorize the City Manager to execute same. 

 

Alternative(s):  None recommended. 
 

Fiscal Impact:  $22,000 per year. 

Personnel Impact:  None. 

Reviewed by:     City Manager    City Attorney    Finance Director    Human Resources    Risk 
 

Council Action:    Approved    Denied    Other: ________________________________________ 

Records:  Agreement    Resolution #_________    Ordinance #_________    Other _________ 

 



, 

$25,000-50,000 Agreement# ::i)-8\ l12-0k:6 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 
STANDARD SERVICES AGREEMENT 

This Agreement, dated as of L}ec.e""'oer L , 2016, is by and between the 
COUNTY OF MENDOCINO, hereinafter referred to as the "COUNTY", ·and City of 
Willits, a Municipal Corporation, hereinafter referred to as the "CONTRACTOR". 

WITNESS ETH 

WHEREAS, pursuant to Government Code Section 31000, COUNTY may retain 
independent contractors to perform special services to or for COUNTY or any 
department thereof; and, 

WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to serve CONTRACTOR with Animal Care Services; and, 

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR is willing to pay for such services on the terms and 
conditions set forth in this AGREEMENT and is willing to agree on the same with 
COUNTY. 

NOW, THEREFORE it is agreed that COUNTY will hereby serve the CONTRACTOR 
with the services described in Exhibit "A", and CONTRACTOR accepts such 
engagement, on the General Terms and Conditions hereinafter specified in this 
Agreement, the Additional Provisions attached hereto, and the following described 
exhibits, all of which are incorporated into this Agreement by this reference: 

Exhibit A 
Exhibit B 
Exhibit C 
Appendix A 

Definition of Services 
Payment Terms 
Insurance Requirements 
Certification Regarding Debarment, Suspension, and Other Responsibility 
Matters -- Lower Tier Covered Transactions 

The term of this Agreement shall be from July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2018. 

The compensation payable to COUNTY hereunder shall not exceed Forty-Four 
Thousand Dollars ($44,000) for the term of this two-year Revenue Agreement. 



. ,· 

GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

1. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR: No relationship of employer and employee is 
created by this Agreement; it being understood and agreed that CONTRACTOR 
is an Independent Contractor. CONTRACTOR is not the agent or employee of 
the COUNTY in any capacity whatsoever, and COUNTY shall not be liable for 
any acts or omissions by CONTRACTOR nor for any obligations or liabilities 
incurred by CONTRACTOR. 

CONTRACTOR shall have no claim under this Agreement or otherwise, for 
seniority, vacation time, vacation pay, sick leave, personal time off, overtime, 
health insurance medical care, hospital care, retirement benefits, social security, 
disability, Workers' Compensation, or unemployment insurance benefits, civil 
service protection, or employee benefits of any kind. 

CONTRACTOR shall be solely liable for and obligated to pay directly all 
applicable payroll taxes (including federal and state income taxes) or 
contributions for unemployment insurance or old age pensions or annuities which 
are imposed by any governmental entity in connection with the labor used or 
which are measured by wages, salaries or other remuneration paid to its officers, 
agents or employees and agrees to indemnify and hold County harmless from 
any and all liability which COUNTY may incur because of CONTRACTOR's 
failure to pay such amounts. 

In carrying out the work contemplated herein, CONTRACTOR shall comply with 
all applicable federal and state workers' compensation and liability laws and 
regulations with respect to the officers, agents and/or employees conducting and 
participating in the work; and agrees that such officers, agents, and/or employees 
will be considered as Independent Contractors and shall not be treated or 
considered in any way as officers, agents and/or employees of COUNTY. 

CONTRACTOR does, by this Agreement, agree to perform his/her said work and 
functions at all times in strict accordance with all applicable federal, state and 
County laws, including but not limited to pr.evailing wage laws, ordinances, 
regulations, titles, departmental procedures and currently approved methods and 
practices in his/her field and that the sole interest of COUNTY is to ensure that 
said service shall be performed and rendered in a competent, efficient, timely 
and satisfactory manner and in accordance with the standards required by the 
County agency concerned. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the COUNTY determines that pursuant to state 
and federal law CONTRACTOR is an employee for purposes of income tax 
withholding, COUNTY may upon two (2) week's written notice to 
CONTRACTOR, withhold from payments to CONTRACTOR hereunder federal 
and state income taxes and pay said sums to the federal and state governments. 

3 



2. INDEMNIFICATION: CONTRACTOR shall indemnify, defend, and hold harmless 
the COUNTY, its officers, agents, and employees, from and against any and all 
claims, liabilities, and losses whatsoever including damages to property and 
injuries to, or death of persons, reasonable attorney's fees, expert fees and court 
costs occurring or resulting, or alleged to be occurring or resulting, to any and all 
persons, firms or corporations furnishing or supplying work, services, materials, 
or supplies in connections with the CONTRACTOR'S performance or its 
obligations under this AGREEMENT, and from any and all claims, liabilities, and 
losses occurring or resulting, or alleged to be occurring or resulting, to any 
person, firm, or corporation for damage, injury, or death arising out of or 
connected with the CONTRACTOR'S performance of its obligations under this 
AGREEMENT, unless such claims, liabilities, or losses arise out of the sole 
negligence or willful misconduct of COUNTY. "CONTRACTOR'S performance" 
includes CONTRACTOR'S action or inaction and the action or inaction of 
CONTRACTOR'S officers, employees, agents and subcontractors. 

3. INSURANCE AND BOND: CONTRACTOR shall at all times during the term of 
the Agreement with the COUNTY maintain in force those insurance policies and 
bonds as designated in the attached Exhibit C, and will comply with all those 
requirements as stated therein. 

4. WORKERS' COMPENSATION: CONTRACTOR shall provide Workers' 
Compensation insurance, as applicable, at CONTRACTOR's own cost and 
expense and further, neither the CONTRACTOR nor its carrier shall be entitled to 
recover from COUNTY any costs, settlements, or expenses of Workers' 
Compensation claims arising out of this Agreement. 

5. CONFORMITY WITH LAW AND SAFETY: 

a. In performing services under this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall 
observe and comply with all applicable laws, ordinances, codes and 
regulations of governmental agencies, including federal, state, municipal, 
and local governing bodies, having jurisdiction over the scope of services, 
including all applicable provisions of the California Occupational Safety 
and Health Act. CONTRACTOR shall indemnify and hold COUNTY 
harmless from any and all liability, fines, penalties and consequences from 
any of CONTRACTOR's failures to comply with such laws, ordinances, 
codes and regulations. 

b. Accidents: If a death, serious personal injury or substantial property 
damage occurs in connection with CONTRACTOR's performance of this 
Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall immediately notify Mendocino County 
Risk Manager's Office by telephone. CONTRACTOR shall promptly 
submit to COUNTY a written report, in such form as may be required by 
COUNTY of all accidents which occur in connection with this Agreement. 
This report must include the following information: (1) name and address 

4 



t ~ 

of the injured or deceased person(s); (2) name and address of 
CONTRACTOR's sub-contractor, if any; (3) name and address of 
CONTRACTOR's liability insurance carrier; and (4) a detailed description 
of the accident and whether any of COUNTY's equipment, tools, material, 
or staff were involved. 

c. CONTRACTOR further agrees to take all reasonable steps to preserve all 
physical evidence and information which may be relevant to the 
circumstances surrounding a potential claim, while maintaining public 
safety, and to grant to the COUNTY the opportunity to review and inspect 
such evidence, including the scene of the accident. 

6. PAYMENT: For services performed in accordance with this Agreement, payment 
shall be made to CONTRACTOR as provided in Exhibit "B" hereto as funding 
permits. 

7. TAXES: Payment of all applicable federal, state, and local taxes shall be the 
sole responsibility of the CONTRACTOR. 

8. OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS: CONTRACTOR hereby agrees to provide to a 
private, not-for-profit, successor and if there is none then assigns the COUNTY 
and its assignees all copyright and other use rights in any and all proposals, 
plans, specification, designs, drawings, sketches, renderings, models, reports 
and related documents (including computerized or electronic copies) respecting 
in any way the subject matter of this Agreement, whether prepared by the 
COUNTY, the CONTRACTOR, the CONTRACTOR's subcontractors or third 
parties at the request of the CONTRACTOR (collectively, "Documents and 
Materials"). This explicitly includes the electronic copies of all above stated 
documentation. 

CONTRACTOR shall be permitted to retain copies, including reproducible copies 
and computerized copies, of said Documents and Materials. CONTRACTOR 
agrees to take such further steps as may be reasonably requested by COUNTY 
to implement the aforesaid assignment. If for any reason said assignment is not 
effective, CONTRACTOR hereby grants the COUNTY and any assignee of the 
COUNTY an express royalty- free license to retain and use said Documents and 
Materials. The COUNTY's rights under this paragraph shall apply regardless of 
the degree of completion of the Documents and Materials and whether or not 
CONTRACTOR's services as set forth in Exhibit "A" of this Agreement have been 
fully performed or paid for. 

CONTRACTOR shall pay all royalties and license fees which may be due for any 
patented or copyrighted materials, methods or systems selected by the 
CONTRACTOR and incorporated into the work as set forth in Exhibit "A", and 
shall defend, indemnify and hold the COUNTY harmless from any claims for 
infringement of patent or copyright arising out of such selection. 

5 



The COUNTY's rights under this Paragraph 8 shall not extend to any computer 
software used to create such Documents and Materials. 

9. CONFLICT OF INTEREST: The CONTRACTOR covenants that it presently has 
no interest, and shall not have any interest, direct or indirect, which would conflict 
in any manner with the performance of services required under this Agreement. 

10. NOTICES: All notices, requests, demands, or other communications under this 
Agreement shall be in writing. Notices shall be given for all purposes as follows: 

Personal delivery: When personally delivered to the recipient, notices are 
effective on delivery. 

First Class Mail: When mailed first class to the last address of the recipient 
known to the party giving notice, notice is effective three (3) mail delivery days 
after deposit in a United States Postal Service office or mailbox. Certified Mail: 
When mailed certified mail, return receipt requested, notice is effective on 
receipt, if delivery is confirmed by a return receipt. 

Overnight Delivery: When delivered by overnight delivery (Federal 
Express/Airborne/United Parcel Service/OHL WorldWide Express) with charges 
prepaid or charged to the sender's account, notice is effective on delivery, if 
delivery is confirmed by the delivery service. 

Facsimile transmission: When sent by facsimile to the facsimile number of the 
recipient known to the party giving notice, notice is effective on receipt, provided 
that, (a) a duplicate copy of the notice is promptly given by first-class or certified 
mail or by overnight delivery, or (b) the receiving party delivers a written 
confirmation of receipt. Any notice given facsimile shall be deemed received on 
the next business day if it is received after 5:00 p.m. (recipient's time) or on a 
non-business day. 

Addresses for purpose of giving notice are as follows: 

To COUNTY: 

To CONTRACTOR: 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 
SHERIFF-CORONER OFFICE 
951 Low Gap Rd. 
Ukiah, CA 95482 
Attn: Fiscal Unit 

City of Willits 
111 E. Commercial Street 
Willits, Ca. 95490 
ATTN: Cathy Moorehead 

6 



Any correctly addressed notice that is refused, unclaimed, or undeliverable 
because of an act or omission of the party to be notified shall be deemed 
effective as of the first date that said notice was refused, unclaimed, or deemed 
undeliverable by the postal authorities, messenger, or overnight delivery service. 

Any party may change its address or facsimile number by giving the other party 
notice of the change in any manner permitted by this Agreement. 

11. USE OF COUNTY PROPERTY: CONTRACTOR shall not use County property 
(including equipment, instruments and supplies) or personnel for any purpose 
other than in the performance of his/her obligations under this Agreement. 

12. EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY PRACTICES PROVISIONS: 
CONTRACTOR certifies that it will comply with all federal and state laws 
pertaining to equal employment opportunity and that it shall not engage in any 
unlawful discrimination. 

a. CONTRACTOR shall, in all solicitations or advertisements for applicants 
for employment placed as a result of this Agreement, state that it is an 
"Equal Opportunity Employer" or that all qualified applicants will receive 
consideration for employment without regard to their race, creed, color, 
disability, sex, sexual orientation, national origin, age, religion, Veteran's 
status, political affiliation, or any other non-merit factor. 

b. CONTRACTOR shall, if requested to so do by the COUNTY, certify that it 
has not, in the performance of this Agreement, engaged in any unlawful 
discrimination. 

c. If requested to do so by the COUNTY, CONTRACTOR shall provide the 
COUNTY with access to copies of all of its records pertaining or relating to 
its employment practices, except to the extent such records or portions of 
such records are confidential or privileged under state or federal law. 

d. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed in any manner so as 
to require or permit any act which is prohibited by law. 

e. The CONTRACTOR shall include the provisions set forth in this paragraph 
in each of its subcontracts. 

13. DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE: CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR's employees 
shall comply with the COUNTY's policy of maintaining a drug-free workplace. 
Neither CONTRACTOR nor CONTRACTOR's employees shall unlawfully 
manufacture, distribute, dispense, possess or use controlled substances, as 
defined in 21 U.S. Code§ 812, including, but not limited to, marijuana, heroin, 
cocaine, and amphetamines, at any COUNTY facility or work site. If 
CONTRACTOR or any employee of CONTRACTOR is convicted or pleads nolo 

7 



contendere to a criminal drug statute violation occurring at a County facility or 
work site, the CONTRACTOR, within five days thereafter, shall notify the head of 
the County department/agency for which the contract services are performed. 
Violation of this provision shall constitute a material breach of this Agreement. 

14. ENERGY CONSERVATION: CONTRACTOR agrees to comply with the 
mandatory standards and policies relating to energy efficiency in the State of 
California Energy Conservation Plan, (Title 24, California Administrative Code). 

15. COMPLIANCE WITH LICENSING REQUIREMENTS: CONTRACTOR shall 
comply with all necessary licensing requirements and shall obtain appropriate 
licenses and display the same in a location that is reasonably conspicuous, as 
well as file copies of same with the County Executive Office. 

16. AUDITS; ACCESS TO RECORDS: The CONTRACTOR shall make available to 
the COUNTY, its authorized agents, officers, or employees, for examination any 
and all ledgers, books of accounts, invoices, vouchers, cancelled checks, and 
other records or documents evidencing or relating to the expenditures and 
disbursements charged to the COUNTY, and shall furnish to the COUNTY, within 
sixty (60) days after examination, its authorized agents, officers or employees 
such other evidence or information as the COUNTY may require with regard to 
any such expenditure or disbursement charged by the CONTRACTOR. 

The CONTRACTOR shall maintain full and adequate records in accordance with 
County requirements to show the actual costs incurred by the CONTRACTOR in 
the performance of this Agreement. If such books and records are not kept and 
maintained by CONTRACTOR within the County of Mendocino, California, 
CONTRACTOR shall, upon request of the COUNTY, make such books and 
records available to the COUNTY for inspection at a location within County or 
CONTRACTOR shall pay to the COUNTY the reasonable, and necessary costs 
incurred by the COUNTY in inspecting CONTRACTOR's books and records, 
including, but not limited to, travel, lodging and subsistence costs. CONTRACTOR 
shall provide such assistance as may be reasonably required in the course of such 
inspection. The COUNTY further reserves the right to examine and reexamine said 
books, records and data during the four (4) year period following termination of this 
Agreement or completion of all work hereunder, as evidenced in writing by the 
COUNTY, and the CONTRACTOR shall in no event dispose of, destroy, alter, or 
mutilate said books, records, accounts, and data in any manner whatsoever for four 
(4) years after the COUNTY makes the final or last payment or within four (4) years 
after any pending issues between the COUNTY and CONTRACTOR with respect 
to this Agreement are closed, whichever is later. 

17. DOCUMENTS AND MATERIALS: CONTRACTOR shall maintain and make 
available to COUNTY for its inspection and use during the term of this Agreement, 
all Documents and Materials, as defined in Paragraph 8 of this Agreement. 
CONTRACTOR's obligations under the preceding sentence shall continue for four 

8 



(4) years following termination or expiration of this Agreement or the completion of 
all work hereunder (as evidenced in writing by COUNTY), and CONTRACTOR 
shall in no event dispose of, destroy, alter or mutilate said Documents and 
Materials, for four (4) years following the COUNTY's last payment to 
CONTRACTOR under this Agreement. 

18. TIME OF ESSENCE: Time is of the essence in respect to all provisions of this 
Agreement that specify a time for performance; provided, however, that the 
foregoing shall not be construed to limit or deprive a party of the benefits of any 
grace or use period allowed in this Agreement. 

19. TERMINATION: Either party has and reserves the right to suspend, terminate or 
abandon the execution of any work under this Agreement without cause at any 
time upon giving to the other party prior written notice. In the event that the 
Agreement should be abandoned, terminated or suspended the COUNTY shall 
be entitled to payment for services provided hereunder prior to the effective date 
of said suspension, termination or abandonment. Said payment shall be 
computed in accordance with Exhibit B hereto, provided that the maximum 
amount payable to COUNTY for its services as listed in Exhibit A, "Definition 
of Services''. shall not exceed $44,000 payment for services provided hereunder 
prior to the effective date of said suspension, termination or abandonment or lack 
of funding. 

20. CHOICE OF LAW: This Agreement, and any dispute arising from the 
relationship between the parties to this Agreement, shall be governed by the laws 
of the State of California, excluding any laws that direct the application of another 
jurisdiction's laws. 

21 . VENUE: All lawsuits relating to this contract must be filed in Mendocino County 
Superior Court, Mendocino County, California. 

22. WAIVER: No waiver of a breach, failure of any condition, or any right or remedy 
contained in or granted by the provisions of this Agreement shall be effective 
unless it is in writing and signed by the party waiving the breach, failure, right or 
remedy. No waiver of any breach, failure, right or remedy shall be deemed a 
waiver of any other breach, failure, right or remedy, whether or not similar, nor 
shall any waiver constitute a continuing waiver unless the writing so specifies. 

23. ADVERTISING OR PUBLICITY: CONTRACTOR shall not use the name of 
County, its officers, directors, employees or agents, in advertising or publicity 
releases or otherwise without securing the prior written consent of COUNTY in 
each instance. 

24. ENTIRE AGREEMENT: This Agreement, including all attachments, exhibits, and 
any other documents specifically incorporated into this Agreement, shall 
constitute the entire agreement between COUNTY and CONTRACTOR relating 

9 



to the subject matter of this Agreement. As used herein, Agreement refers to 
and includes any documents incorporated herein by reference and any exhibits 
or attachments. This Agreement supersedes and merges all previous 
understandings, and all other agreements, written or oral, between the parties 
and sets forth the entire understanding of the parties regarding the subject matter 
thereof. This Agreement may not be modified except by a written document 
signed by both parties. 

25. HEADINGS: Herein are for convenience of reference only and shall in no way 
affect interpretation of this Agreement. 

26. MODIFICATION OF AGREEMENT: This Agreement may be supplemented, 
amended or modified only by the mutual agreement of the parties. No 
supplement, amendment or modification of this Agreement shall be binding 
unless it is in writing and signed by authorized representatives of both parties. 

27. ASSURANCE OF PERFORMANCE: If at any time the COUNTY has good 
objective cause to believe CONTRACTOR may not be adequately performing its 
obligations under this Agreement or that CONTRACTOR may fail to complete the 
Services as required by this Agreement, COUNTY may request from 
CONTRACTOR prompt written assurances of performance and a written plan 
acceptable to COUNTY, to correct the observed deficiencies in CONTRACTOR's 
performance. CONTRACTOR shall provide such written assurances and written 
plan within thirty (30) calendar days of its receipt of COUNTY's request and shall 
thereafter diligently commence and fully perform such written plan. 
CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that any failure to provide such 
written assurances and written plan within the required time is a material breach 
under this Agreement. 

28. SUBCONTRACTING/ASSIGNMENT: CONTRACTOR shall not subcontract, 
assign or delegate any portion of this Agreement or any duties or obligations 
hereunder without the COUNTY's prior written approval. 

a. Neither party shall, on the basis of this Agreement, contract on behalf of or 
in the name of the other party. Any agreement that violates this Section 
shall confer no rights on any party and shall be null and void. 

b. CONTRACTOR shall use subcontractors identified in Exhibit "A" and shall 
not substitute subcontractors without COUNTY's prior written approval. 

c. CONTRACTOR shall remain fully responsible for compliance by its 
subcontractors with all the terms of this Agreement, regardless of the 
terms of any agreement between CONTRACTOR and its subcontractors. 

10 



29. SURVIVAL: The obligations of this Agreement, which by their nature would 
continue beyond the termination on expiration of the Agreement, including 
without limitation, the obligations regarding Indemnification (Paragraph 2), 
Ownership of Documents (Paragraph 8), and Conflict of Interest (Paragraph 9), 
shall survive termination or expiration for two (2) years. 

30. SEVERABILITY: If a court of competent jurisdiction holds any provision of this 
Agreement to be illegal, unenforceable, or invalid in whole or in part for any 
reason, the validity and enforceability of the remaining provisions, or portions of 
them, will not be affected, unless an essential purpose of this Agreement would be 
defeated by the loss of the illegal, unenforceable, or invalid provision. 

31. PATENT AND COPYRIGHT INDEMNITY: CONTRACTOR represents that it 
knows of no allegations, claims, or t.hreatened claims that the materials, services, 
hardware or software ("CONTRACTOR Products") provided to COUNTY under 
this Agreement infringe any patent, copyright or other proprietary right. 
CONTRACTOR shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless COUNTY of, from 
and against all losses, claims, damages, liabilities, costs expenses and amounts 
(collectively, "Losses") arising out of or in connection with an assertion that any 
CONTRACTOR Products or the use thereof, infringe any patent, copyright or 
other proprietary right of any third party. 

a. COUNTY will: (1) notify CONTRACTOR promptly of such claim, suit or 
assertion; (2) permit CONTRACTOR to defend, compromise, or settle the 
claim; and, (3) provide, on a reasonable basis, information to enable 
CONTRACTOR to do so. CONTRACTOR shall not agree without 
COUNTY's prior written consent, to any settlement, which would require 
COUNTY to pay money or perform some affirmative act in order to 
continue using the CONTRACTOR Products. 

b. If CONTRACTOR is obligated to defend COUNTY pursuant to this Section 
31 and fails to do so after reasonable notice from COUNTY, COUNTY 
may defend itself and/or settle such proceeding, and CONTRACTOR shall 
pay to COUNTY any and all losses, damages and expenses (including 
attorney's fees and costs) incurred in relationship with COUNTY's defense 
and/or settlement of such proceeding. 

c. In the case of any such claim of infringement, CONTRACTOR shall either, 
at its option, (1) procure for COUNTY the right to continue using the 
CONTRACTOR Products; or (2) replace or modify the CONTRACTOR 
Products so that that they become non-infringing, but equivalent in 
functionality and performance. 

d. Notwithstanding this Section 31, COUNTY retains the right and ability to 
defend itself, at its own expense, against any claims that CONTRACTOR 
Products infringe any patent, copyright, or other intellectual property right. 

11 



32. OTHER AGENCIES: 

Other tax supported agencies within the State of California who have not 
contracted for their own requirements may desire to participate in this contract. 
The CONTRACTOR is requested to service these agencies and will be given the 
opportunity to accept or reject the additional requirements. If the CONTRACTOR 
elects to supply other agencies, orders will be placed directly by the agency and 
payments made directly by the agency. 

//////1/////////////////////[END OF GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS]///////////////////// 

12 



. ~ 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the day and 
year first above written. 

COUNTY OF MENDOCINO 

DEPARTMENT FISCAL REVIEW: 

Budgeted: 0No 

Budget Unit: 2310 
-----------

Line Item: S0-826242 

Grant: D Yes [8J No 

Grant No.:n/a 
--'------------

CARMEL J. ANGELO, Chief Executive Officer 

By ~~ 
PURCHASING AGENT 

INSURANCE REVIEW: 

-- ... 
ALAND. FLORA, Risk Manager 

EXECUTIVE OFFICE REVIEW: 

APPROVAL RECOMMENDED 

1ef Executive Officer 

CONTRACTO~COMPANYNAME 

By:-----------

NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR: 

City of Willits 

111 E. Commercial Street 

Willits, Ca. 95490 

PHONE: 

EMAIL: 

By signing above, signatory warrants and 
represents that he/she executed this 
Agreement in his/her authorized capacity 
and that by his/her signature on this 
Agreement, he/she or the entity upon behalf 
of which he/she acted, executed this 
Agreement 

COUNTY COUNSEL REVIEW: 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

KATHARINE L. ELLIOTT, 
County Counsel 

By•~ 
Deput 

FISCAL REVIEW: 

Signatory Authority: $0-25,000 Department; $25,001- 50,000 Purchasing Agent; 50,001+ Board of Supervisors 
Exception to Bid Process Required/Completed D __ n/a Revenue Contract ____ _ 



EXHIBIT A 

DEFINITION OF SERVICES 

The COUNTY shall provide the following services: 

1. The COUNTY shall provide CONTRACTOR eight hours (8) of animal 
control patrol service per week or a total of 416 hours per year. Those 
services include: 

a. lmpoundment of dogs at large (COUNTY does not pick-up cats); 
b. Investigate animal cruelty and neglect violations; 
c. Investigate and quarantine of rabid and suspected rabid animals; 
d. Investigate complaints, i.e., nuisance, barking, chasing, vicious etc.; 
e. Hold administrative review hearings when requested; 
f. Take up and convey injured animals for treatment; 

2. Work schedule of animalcontrol personnel to be established by COUNTY. 
The basic work week is Monday through Friday from 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. 
However, the COUNTY may modify its work schedule at any time, without 
permission from CONTRACTOR, in order to meet special or unique needs. 

3. COUNTY does not enforce city codes. 

4. COUNTY services do not include dead animal pick up. 

5. COUNTY will respond to domestic animal type calls for service in the city 
limits during Animal Control Officers normal working hours. The COUNTY 
will establish work hours for Animal Control Officers 

6. Except for emergency type calls or public safety type calls, i.e., loose 
vicious dogs, the COUNTY will not respond to calls inside the city limits to 
handle animal related calls for service outside of Animal Control Officers 
normal working hours. 

7. Barking dog calls can be held for Animal Control Officers who can handle 
these calls during normal working hours the following work day. 

////////////////////////////////1//////END OF EXHIBIT A, DEFINITION OF SERVICES///////////////////// 

13 



' . 

EXHIBIT B 

PAYMENT TERMS 

1. CONTRACTOR agrees that no later than May 31, 2017 it will transfer Twenty
Two Thousand Dollars ($22,000.00) to COUNTY representing payment for 
services as described in Exhibit (A) for services provided from July 1, 2016 
through June 30, 2017; and May 31, 2018, for services provided from July 1, 
2017 through June 30, 2018, it will transfer Twenty-Two Thousand Dollars 
($22,000.00) to COUNTY representing payment for services as described in 
Exhibit (A). 

2. The COUNTY shall be entitled to collect and retain all fees and fines for providing 
services in Exhibit (A). 

3. CONTRACTOR shall send invoices to: 

Mendocino County 
Sheriff-Coroner Office 
951 Low Gap Rd. 
Ukiah, Ca. 95482 
Attn: Fiscal Unit 

4. Payment under this agreement shall not exceed $44,000 for the term of the 
agreement ($22,000 per year). 

//////////////////////////////////////////[END OF PAYMENT TERMS]/1///////////////////////////////////// 

14 



I ' 

EXHIBIT C 

INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS 

Insurance coverage in a minimum amount set forth herein shall not be construed 
to relieve CONTRACTOR for liability in excess of such coverage, nor shall it 
preclude COUNTY from taking such other action as is available to it under any 
other provisions of this Agreement or otherwise in law. 

CONTRACTOR agrees to indemnify and hold harmless COUNTY, its elected or 
appointed officials, employees or volunteers against any claims, actions, or 
demands against them, or any of them, and against any damages, liabilities or 
expenses, including costs of defense and attorney's fees, for personal injury or 
death, or for the loss or damage to the property, or any or all of them, to the 
extent arising out of the performance of this Agreement by CONTRACTOR. 

CONTRACTOR affirms that s/he is aware of the provisions of Section 3700 of 
the California Labor Code which requires every employer to be insured against 
liability for the Workers' Compensation or to undertake self-insurance in 
accordance with the provisions of the Code and CONTRACTOR further assures 
that s/he will comply with such provisions before commencing the performance of 
work under this Agreement. CONTRACTOR shall furnish to COUNTY 
certificate(s) of insurance evidencing Worker's Compensation Insurance 
coverage to cover its employees, and CONTRACTOR shall require all 
subcontractors similarly to provide Workers' Compensation Insurance as 
required by the Labor Code of the State of California for all of CONTRACTOR'S 
and subcontractors' employees. 

CONTRACTOR shall furnish to COUNTY certificates of insurance with 
Automobile Liability/General Liability Endorsements evidencing at a minimum the 
following: 

a. Combined single limit bodily injury liability and property damage liability -
$1,000,000 each occurrence. 

b. Vehicle/ Bodily Injury combined single limit vehicle bodily injury and 
property damage liability - $500,000 each occurrence. 

llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll[END OF INSURANCE REQ U I REMENTS]I////I//I//I////I//I//////I//I//I/// 

15 



. ' 
' 

Appendix A 

CERTIFICATION REGARDING 
DEBARMENT, SUSPENSION, and OTHER RESPONSIBILITY MATTERS 

LOWER TIER COVERED TRANSACTIONS 

This certification is required by the regulations implementing Executive Order 12549, 
Debarment and Suspension, 29 CFR Part 98, Section 98.510, Participants' 
responsibilities. The regulations were published as Part VI I of the May 26, 1988 
Federal Register (pages 19160-19211). 

(1) The primary principal certifies to the best of its knowledge and belief, that it and 
its principals: 

(a) Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared 
ineligible, or voluntarily excluded from covered transactions by any 
Federal department or agency: · 

(b) Have not within a three-year period preceding this proposal been 
convicted of or had a civil judgment tendered against them for commission 
of fraud or a criminal offence in connection with obtaining, attempting to 
obtain, or performing a public (Federal, State, or local) transaction or 
contract under a public transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust 
statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, 
falsifications or destruction of records, making false statements, or 
receiving stolen property; 

(c) Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a 
government entity (Federal, State, or local) with commission of any of the 
offenses enumerated in paragraph (1) (b) of this certification, and 

(d) Have not, within a three-year period preceding this application/proposal, 
had one or more public transactions (Federal, State, or local) terminated 
for cause or default. 

(2) Where the primary principal is unable to certify to any of the statements in this 
certification, such principal shall attach an explanation. 

(Type Name) 

(Title) 

(Signature) 

16 

City of Willits 
(Organization Name) 

111 E. Commercial Street 
Willits, Ca. 95490 

(Organization Address) 

(Date) 



Item No. 4f 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2016 

 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY REPORT 
 

To:   Honorable Mayor and Council Members 

From:  Council Member Madge Strong 

Agenda Title:  APPROVE LETTER SUPPORTING EDFC’S APPLICATION FOR NEW LOAN FUNDS 
FROM THE INTERMEDIARY RELENDING PROGRAM OFFERED THROUGH USDA RURAL BUSINESS-
COOPERATIVE SERVICES 

Type:  Presentation    Consent    Regular Agenda    Public Hearing    Urgent   Time: N/A 

Summary of Request:  The Economic Development and Financing Corporation (EDFC) is applying for  
very competitive loan funds (the Intermediary Relending Program through USDA Rural Business 
Cooperative Services) and seeks the support of all of the cities in Mendocino to show the need in our 
county for small business loans. EDFC has utilized all of the funds they currently have at this time for loans 
above $50,000, which this new funding round from the Intermediary Relending Program would 
replenish. This source for EDFC’s loan program is critical to be able to offer support to new and expanding 
businesses in the Willits area. These types of loans from EDFC are extremely important in our region, 
which faces a shortage of living wage jobs. Without such loan funds, EDFC’s role in assisting Willits 
businesses will be curtailed. 

 

 

Recommended Action:  Approve letter of support for EDFC’s application for new loan funds from the 
Intermediary Relending Program Offered through USDA Rural Business-Cooperative Services. 

 

Alternative(s):  None recommended. 
 

Fiscal Impact:  N/A  

Personnel Impact:  N/A 

Reviewed by:     City Manager    City Attorney    Finance Director    Human Resources    Risk 
 

Council Action:    Approved    Denied    Other: ________________________________________ 

Records:  Agreement    Resolution #_________    Ordinance #_________    Other _________ 
 



 

December 15, 2016 
 
 
 
Dan Johnson 
Community Economic Development Director 
Rural Development 
United States Department of Agriculture 
5000 California Avenue, Suite 100 
Bakersfield, California  93309 
 

RE: Economic Development & Financing Corporation – Application to the Intermediary 
Relending Program 

 
Dear Mr. Johnson: 
 
The City of Willits supports the Economic Development & Financing Corporation’s application 
for new loan funds from the Intermediary Relending Program offered through USDA Rural 
Business-Cooperative Services.   
 
EDFC plays an important role in supporting new and expanding small businesses in our 
community. The City of Willits, and Mendocino County, suffers from a shortage of living wage 
jobs. EDFC has significantly increased the number of businesses they are supporting with loans 
in the last three years, but without additional loan funds to offer our community, EDFC’s efforts 
will be curtailed. Continued availability of loan funds is vital to building our local economy.  
 
The Willits City Council urges USDA to approve a new IRP loan to EDFC, to continue to 
support our community members in their efforts to create sustainable jobs in our city and 
county. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Mayor, Willits City Council 
 
cc:       

      
  



I CITY OF WILLITS I 
; 

BUILDING INSPECTION ACTIVITY REPORT 
I 

FOR THE MONTH OF: November 2016 

NEW CONSTRUCTION LIVING UNITS BLDG. PERMITS VALUATION 
1) Single Family Dwellings 
2) Two Family Dwelling 
3) Three and Four Family Dwelling 
4) Five or More Family Dwelling 
5) Moved Dwellings and Modular Units 
6) Hotels and Motels 
7) Amusement and Recreation Buildings 
8) Churches and Religious Buildings 
9) Industrial Buildings 
10) Private Garages and Carports 
11) Service Station and Repair Garages 
12) Office, Bank and Professional Buildings 
13) Stores and Similar Buildings 
14) Warehouse and Agriculture Buildings 
MISCELLANEOUS CONSTRUCTION 
15) Reroof, Siding, Windows, Etc. 
16) Heating and Air Conditioning 
17) Electric, Mechanical, Plumbing 5 $ 8,500.00 
18) Demolition 
STRUCTURES OTHER THAN BUILDINGS 
19) Foundations, Pools, Walls, Signs, etc. 
CONVERSIONS 
20) Non-Residential to Residential 
21) Residential to Non-Residential 
ADDITIONS AND ALTERATIONS 
22) Residential Buildings 
23) Non-Residential Buildings 1 $ 25,000.00 

TOTALS 6 $ 33,500.00 
COMPARISON TYPE OF PERMIT AND OTHER REVENUE 

#'s FEE'S 
Valuation This Month $ 33,500.00 Building 1 $ 391.25 
Same Month Last Year $ 573,043.00 Electrical 2 $ 270.00 

Mechanical 1 $ 125.25 
Revenue This Month . $ 1,272.01 Plumbing 2 $ 166.00 
Same Month Las Year $ 5,468.79 Grading 

Demolition 
Permits This Month 6 Plan Check 1 $ 254.31 
Same Month Last Year 7 SMIP 5 $ 11.90 

BSF 5 $ 5.00 
TOTALS TO DATE THIS FISCAL YEAR GPM 6 $ 48.30 
Construction Valuation $ 1,035,195.00 
Fees Collected $ 18,587.26 
No. of Permits 89 

TOTALS: 23 $ 1,272.01 
TOTALS TO SAME DATE LAST YEAR 
Construction Valuation $ 573,043.00 
Fees Collected $ 18,957.23 Respectfully Submitted: 
No. of Permits 60 

I I 

I I /J C. ,_ /} 

* fhis permit count Includes Plbg. Mech. And Elect. permits broken out - ......I.-. 1.., ,r ./~· "'~ ~ " .... 
I I I John Sherman, Buildino Inspector 

i 

I 
I 
1 

l 
j 

'1 



CITY OF WILLITS 
BUILDING AND SAFETY 

.· r~r .-· - ·J 

111 E. Commercial St. Willits, Ca. 95490 
(707) 459-7122 

DATE: 12/5/2016 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

PARCEL# 

005-120-13 
006-073-23 
006-132-26 
007-292-59 
006-073-23 
006-052-39 

005-226-13 
006-224~10 
006-224-10 
006-252-07 
005-212-14 
007-200-18 

Mendocino County Assessor 
Att: Joe Mills 
501 Low Gap Rd., Rm.1020 
Ukiah, CA. 95482 

Building Department, City of Willits 

Permit Completion for Month of November, 2016 

WORKDONE ADDRESS 

Interior tenant improvements 330 E. Commercial St. 
Extend gas line, range hood, 500 S. Main St. 

Install 2na electrical service panel 110 S. Main St. 
Replace elect. service panel 91 Nancy Ln. 
Fire extinguishing system 500 S. Main St. 

Replace water heater 335 Boscabelle 
COMPLETED PROJECTS 

Install mini split HV AC 20 Pine St. #22 
Bathroom addition/remodel 69 Madrone Ave 

Replace site sewer 69 Madrone Ave 
Rot repair 1253 Magnolia Ave. 

Replace bathtub 188 E. Mendocino Ave. 
Replace laundry room roof 1717 Elm Ln 

VALUE 

25,000 
5,000 
1,000 
1,000 
1,000 
500 

3,000 
32,143 
1,500 
4,000 
8,000 
3,000 

DATE PERMIT# 

11/2/16 8616 
11/8/16 8617 
11/14/16 8618 
11/17/16 8619 
11/21/16 8620 
11/23/16 8621 

12/7/15 8462 
4/18/16 8525 
4/18/16 8524 
10/19/16 8611 
10/24/16 8614 
9/26/16 8603 



BL# Name Owner Address Date Issued Type of Bussiness

6590 Paul Jacobson  MFT Paul Jacobson 32 E San Francisco 11/3/2016 Counseling/Therapeutic Srvcs

6591 WHS - Every 15 Minutes WPOA 299 N Main St 11/16/2016 Non-Profit/Youth Educational

New Business License  - November 2016



Item No. 8a 
Meeting Date: December 14, 2016 

 
 

AGENDA SUMMARY REPORT 
 

To:   Honorable Mayor and Council Members 

From:  Adrienne Moore, City Manager 

Agenda Title:  DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO APPROVE TRAVEL REQUEST FOR THE 
MAYOR, NEW COUNCIL MEMBERS, AND CITY MANAGER TO ATTEND THE NEW MAYORS AND 
COUNCIL MEMBERS ACADEMY THROUGH THE LEAGUE OF CALIFORNIA CITIES IN SACRAMENTO 
ON JANUARY 18-20, 2017 

Type:  Presentation    Consent    Regular Agenda    Public Hearing    Urgent   Time: 10 min. 

Summary of Request:  Every year, the League of California Cities hosts a 3-day New Mayors and Council 
Members Academy in Sacramento. This conference is a must attend for newly elected officials on the basic 
legal and practical framework in which City officials operate. This academy provides critical training on 
important, fundamental topics for local government taught by subject matter experts and seasoned elected 
officials. The program also provides the state mandated AB 1234 Ethics course. 

It is recommended that our two newly elected Council members, as well as the new Mayor and the City 
Manager, attend this important training. The per person cost is $575 for registration and $348 for hotel 
room (two nights), plus mileage and miscellaneous expenses (i.e., parking, etc). 

  

 

Recommended Action:  Approve travel request for Mayor, new Council members, and City Manager to 
attend the New Mayors and Council Members Academy through the League of California Cities in 
Sacramento on January 18-20, 2017.  

 

Alternative(s):  Do not authorize. 
 

Fiscal Impact:  $923/per attendee plus miscellaneous expenses, from Fund 100-2105, which will require a 
budget amendment. 

Personnel Impact:  N/A 

Reviewed by:     City Manager    City Attorney    Finance Director    Human Resources    Risk 
 

Council Action:    Approved    Denied    Other: ________________________________________ 

Records:  Agreement    Resolution #_________    Ordinance #_________    Other _________ 

 



New Mayors & 
Council Members

ACADEMY

January 18 – 20, 2017 

Hyatt Regency, Sacramento

Registration and Housing Deadline:  

Friday, January 6, 2017

www.cacities.org/events

REGISTER EARLY! Space limited to the first 450 registrants.

Newly elected officials will be given first priority.



2 **Sessions are subject to change**

2 0 1 7  N E W  M AYO R S  A N D  C O U N C I L  M E M B E R S  A CA D E M Y

Wednesday, January 18
REGISTRATION OPEN
 » 8:00 a.m. - 4:00 p.m. 

Your League and How To Use It 
 » 9:30 - 10:15 a.m. 

As a city official, you are the League. Its success, along with your own, depends on your 
involvement and leadership. Receive an introduction to the services of the League of California 
Cities, how you can access them, and how you can become involved. 

Basics Boot Camp
 » 10:30 - 11:45 a.m. 

After a few council meetings you discover that sitting on the “target” side of the dais means you 
must be prepared for anything. Equip yourself with the necessary tools by reviewing some basic 
rules for new mayors and council members. 

GENERAL LUNCHEON
Effective Advocacy & Key City Issues
 » 12:00 - 1:30 p.m.

Meet the League’s Legislative team, and learn about the League’s strategic goals, the legislative 
calendar, and what issues are trending in the legislature in 2017. Lobbyists will also share ideas 
for establishing practical skills to develop persuasive arguments and testimony that will serve 
your city’s interests. Get to know your regional public affairs representatives, and network with 
other mayors and council members from your regional division.

Your Legal Powers and Obligations
 » 2:00 - 3:45 p.m. 

You were elected to make things happen in your city. Learn the breadth, as well as the limitations 
of your powers as a city official. Acquire a basic understanding of the legal authorities and 
restrictions under which cities and city officials operate, with a focus on the Brown Act.

Policy Role in Land Use Planning
 » 4:00 - 5:00 p.m. 

Land use planning is one of the most important aspects of a city official’s responsibilities 
because of the long-term impacts it can have on a community’s environment, economic vitality 
and the physical health of its residents. Learn about tools and processes in land use planning 
such as the general plan, zoning, the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) as well as 
the role of regional agencies and the state. This knowledge will help you foster a solid working 
relationship with your city’s planning commission and planning staff.

LEGISLATIVE RECEPTION
 » 6:00 - 7:00 p.m. 

Join us for this great opportunity for newly elected city officials to gather and meet with 
assembly members and senators from throughout the state.



3**Sessions are subject to change**

Thursday, January 19
REGISTRATION OPEN
 » 7:30 a.m. - Noon 

NETWORKING BREAKFAST
 » 7:30 - 8:30 a.m. 

Relationship Between City Council and City Manager Staff
 » 8:30 - 10:00 a.m. 

As an elected official, there will be various competing values and priorities that drive you and 
your colleagues within your city. Your success on the council requires an effective relationship 
with your city manager, city attorney and staff, where everyone’s values are respected and 
represented. Learn how to work together while cultivating each of your diverse roles. 

Communications and the New Media
 » 10:15 - 11:45 a.m. 

With so many advancements in social media over the last several years, it can be hard to keep 
up with the “do’s and don’ts” of every platform. There is a wide variety of almost immediate 
online informational sources, and elected officials need to be quick on their feet with the 
necessary skills to proactively manage public perceptions about local governmental affairs. 
Discover what cities should be doing to communicate with their constituents in the 21st Century, 
and the new forms of media that must be embraced.

GENERAL LUNCHEON
City of Dysfunction Junction - How to Conduct an Effective and 
Respectful Council Meeting
 » 12:00 - 2:00 p.m. 

Enjoy the ever popular skit contrasting the wrong and the right ways to conduct your city council 
meetings.

Financial Responsibilities, City Revenues Workshop
 » 2:15 - 4:45 p.m. 

Cover your responsibilities as elected officials in exercising fiduciary accountability and 
transparency in open government. 

Discuss the local government financial cycle, elected official financial oversight duties, state and 
local funding relationships, and identify the four stages of fiscal meltdown. The importance of 
structurally balanced budget tips for setting city council goals, and the need for financial policies 
will be stressed. Learn to avoid micromanagement and complacency management.

EVENING ON YOUR OWN

For additional information, go to  
www.cacities.org/mayorscounciled



4**Sessions are subject to change**

JA N UA RY  1 8  –  2 0 ,  2 0 1 7   |   SA C R A M E N TO

Friday, January 20
NETWORKING BREAKFAST
 » 8:00 - 9:15 a.m.

How to Build and Maintain the Public’s Trust:  
Practical Ethics and the Law (AB1234 Training)
 » 9:45 - 11:45 a.m.

State law requires elected and appointed officials to receive training in specified ethics laws 
and principles every two years. 

Newly elected and appointed officials must receive this training within one year of becoming 
a public servant. This lively, example laden, two-hours will make this mandatory training more 
tolerable – if not outright enjoyable. Sign-in begins at 9:15 a.m., and you must be present for 
the full two hours to receive the certification of attendance at 11:45. (Planned with the Institute 
for Local Government).

JA N UA RY  1 8  –  2 0 ,  2 0 1 7   |   SA C R A M E N TO

Mayors & Council Members  
Executive Forum
June 28-29, 2017
Monterey Conference Center

Mayors & Council Members  
Advanced Leadership Workshops
June 30, 2017
Monterey Marriott

Annual Conference & Expo
September 13-15, 2017
Sacramento Convention Center

Don’t let the learning end here!
Save the date for these valuable upcoming educational 
opportunities for Mayors & Council Members:



2 0 1 7  N E W  M AYO R S  A N D  C O U N C I L  M E M B E R S  A CA D E M Y

General Information
All attendees must register for the conference online prior to reserving a hotel room. Registration is 
not complete until full payment is received. The League is unable to accept purchase orders. Once 
registration is complete, you will be directed to the housing reservations page.
• For online registration, go to www.cacities.org/events and select “New Mayors and Council Members 

Academy”.
• Registration must be received by Friday, January 6. After this date, please register onsite  

if space is still available.

COSTS/FEES 
Full registration includes electronic access to all program materials, admission to all sessions, 
two breakfasts, two lunches, and a Wednesday evening legislative reception.

FULL CONFERENCE 
Elected Officials and City Staff ................................................................................................................ $575
Non-Member City Elected Officials and City Staff ...................................................................................$1575
Spouse Registration (Wednesday reception only)....................................................................................... $35

The spouse fee is restricted to persons who are not city or public officials, are not related to any Partner or 
sponsor, and would have no professional reason to attend the conference. It includes admission to Wednesday’s 
legislative reception only. There is no refund for the cancellation of a spouse registration. It is not advisable to 
use city funds to register a spouse. 

CANCELLATIONS
Refunds of rate paid, minus $75 processing charge, will be made for cancellations submitted in writing 
to mdunn@cacities.org and received by Friday, January 6. There are no refunds for cancellations after this date. 
Substitutions can be made onsite.

If you require special accommodations related to facility access, transportation, communication  
and/or dietary requests, please contact our Conference Registrar at mdunn@cacities.org by  
Friday, January 6, 2017.

HOTEL INFORMATION & RESERVATIONS
Hotel reservation changes, date modifications, early check-out, or cancellations made prior to Friday, January 6 must 
be done through the online reservation link you received when registering for the conference. Use your confirmation/
acknowledgement number to access your reservation to make changes. Once the January 6 deadline has passed, please 
contact the hotel directly with any changes or cancellations. Please note that any hotel cancellations after the housing 
deadline has passed may incur a financial penalty or a minimum one-night room charge or attrition fees.

Hyatt Regency Sacramento 
1209 L Street, Sacramento, CA 95814

Hotel Rate (per night):  $174 – Single/Double Occupancy (plus tax and fees)
Valet parking: $29 per day / Self-parking: $20 per day (subject to change without notice)

*Please DO NOT book outside of the League hotel block. This will cause an increase in event costs, liabilities and 
higher registration rates.

PLEASE NOTE: The information you provide to the League when registering for a League conference or 
meeting may be shared with the conference or meeting hotel(s).  The hotel(s) will also share with the League 
the information you provide to the hotel(s) when you make your hotel reservation for the conference or meeting.  
The information shared between the League and the hotel(s) will be limited to your first name, last name and 
dates/length of stay in the hotel.



14
00

 K
 S

tre
et

, S
ui

te
 4

00
 

Sa
cr

am
en

to
, C

A 
95

81
4

Jo
in

 u
s f

or
 th

e 
20

17
 N

ew
 M

ay
or

s a
nd

 C
ou

nc
il 

M
em

be
rs

 A
ca

de
m

y
Fo

r 
sp

ea
ke

r 
in

fo
rm

at
io

n,
 g

o 
to

 w
w

w
.c

ac
iti

es
.o

rg
/m

ay
or

sc
ou

nc
ile

d


	Agenda-Council
	12-14-16 3a-Declare Election Results - AS
	12-14-16 3a-Declare Election Results - R
	Resolution No. 2016-____

	12-14-16 3a-Certificate of Election - SD
	12-14-16 3a-State of Vates Cast - SD
	12-14-16 4b-Disbursements Journal 11-30-2016 Pre Issue
	12-14-16 4b-Disbursements Journal 11-30-2016
	12-14-16 4c-Bank Signatories - AS
	12-14-16 4c-Bank Signatories - R
	Resolution No. 2016-____

	12-14-16 4d-Authorized City Staff for LAIF - AS
	12-14-16 4d-LAIF Signatories - R
	Resolution No. 2016-____

	12-14-16 4e-Animal Patrol Services - AS
	12-14-16 4e-Animal Care Services Agreement - SD
	12-14-16 4f-EDFC Letter of Support - AS
	12-14-16 4f-EDFC Letter of Support - Ltr
	12-14-16 5a-Building Instection Activity Report - November 2016
	12-14-16 5a-Assessors Office Report - November 2016
	12-14-16 5b-New Licenses - November 2016
	12-14-16 8a-New Mayors & Council Members Academy - AS
	12-14-16 8a-LCC_NewMayors_2017



